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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of
Excel venture Construction private Limited.

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

we have audited the accomoanv ing_ standalone financiar statements of Excer ventureconsrruction private Limiled (,ihe-companJ,), fcrx,ulsziio#'iiisricooasog n"ga.
^O-T^.: 

A_191: Symphony Aparrnert, prot No:.s, s"r,:"r"rJ-cii"rtt, nirmu , nanchi _834002. (pANr AAACEe437 E) which 
"o'np,ir" 

th; t;i;;;;]i"" 
", "l 

r:iL"r"h, 2021, theStatemenr o[ Profil and Loss and rhe Cash Flow Srslsrhg6l f"i ifr" y"". ,f,* *a"d, and noles lothe standalone financial statements. lnctuaing, a summary 
"iJgrld""r;;";;,ing policies andother explanatory information.

In our opinion and ro the besr ofour inlrmlio1 and acco_rding to rhe explanarions given to us,the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the informition ."q;i;J;; the CompaniesAct. 201.3 in. rhe manner so required and.give a lrue ,rJ r"i, ,i"* fr,l""i#il) wirh lndianAccounring Srandard prescribed under section t:: oftte aci.eJ*lrf, if,""u"lour,ing prlr"ipf".generally accepted in India. of the state ofaffai.. of*," Cornfunf u.'r, Ur"ii', u, ZOZI ura i,.Profit for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit ofthe standalone fmancial statements in accordance with the Standardson Auditing (sAs) specified under secrion r+:1r0.1 oi itre;;;;;;i;.-;",, 20r3. ourresponsibilities under those Standards are further d.r".ib"d i,, il" ;;;;;':i-nisponsititities y*the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statemezrs section of our report. We are inaependent of theCompany in accordance with the Code ofEthics issued b5, tle tnsiiri" 
"ifrun"."a a*or"r*oof India (ICAD tosether with the ethical req!ireme",.",il ;;;';;;;;'il "our 

auait of theStandalone financial statements under the provisions ofthe Comirri". e"i,lOii and the Rulesmade thereunder, and we have furfired ouioth". 
",ri"ur 

.""pon.i'iiriiJ. inli"'ola'un"" *,,r, ,r,"r"requirements and the rcArs code of Ethics. w" b"tiJ;;ri i;;"uraii-J,io"n"" *" r,u,"obtained is.sufficient and appropriate to provide a br.i. f";;;;-;pi,n;; in'tt" stunauton"Irnanclal statements.



+li:ffit:* 
orher rhan the Srandatone Financial Statements and Auditor,s Report

The company's Board of Directors is. responsibre for the preparation of the other information.The.olher_in formalion comprises the inlormarion in.lrd.d';;.tk ';;;gemenr 
Discussion andAnal)sis. Board s Report including ann€xure. to eoura. n"pon. eriiilirun..por.lUit;ry nepon.Lorporare covemance and shareholders tn[ormalion. bJ, ;;;;;;-;";tr;" rhe standatonefinancial statements and our auditor,s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Slatements does not cover the other infbrmation and wedo not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit ofthe Standalone.Financial Statements, our responsibility is to readrhe other inlormarion and. in doino so..con-sider *r..ir,", i-i.'"ii*" rriJil"arion is materia yinconsisrenl wirh rhe Srandatone Fi-nanciat Staremenrs ;;;;;;;J;;';;rarned during rhecourse ofour audit. or otherwise appears Io be materially missEted

If, based on rhe work we have Derformed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement ofthis o,ther information, we are required ,; ."p;; ;;; fd il;;;i"" *ilH to report in thisregard.

Responsibirities of Management and rhose charged with Governance for theStandalone Financial Stat;ments

The Company's Board ofDirectors is responsible for the matterc stated in Section 134(5) ofthe
!93tanr1s.1cr, 2013 (,1he Act,,) with respect to the preparation ofthese standalone financialstatements that give a rrue and fair view oi the financial i*i,l"r, i."r.lrf pilbrmance of thecompany in accordance with the accoul
nccouniing s-a^,a. .p".in"i,,;;tUf, #'[fl],i"Jill]rri::?,."# ffi,,] ff.,flifl j::marnlenance of adequale accounrinp records jn accordance *rri,i. pi'*i.i.r. ot the Act forsafeguarding the assets of the corinany 

^and 
for preventing and derecting fmuds and otherirregulariries: setection and application of upp.pr;'u," *"or"n,ini fi'i.ii'J,"r"Hrg ;ragr"noand eshmates thal are reasonabte and nrudenr: and design. irpl;Jr;;;;;';; mainrenance ofadequate inlemal financial controls. that were operaring e-ffectiJ"ly io, 

"r.rrii'git. u."rr""y unacomplereness of the accounrins recorrls. relevanr ,""rr,. p*p"i"iior- _i iiesenurion or tleStandalone financial statementi thar qrve a lrue and fair view and are free lrom malerialmisstatement, whether due to fraud or e' r.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible forassessing the Company's abiliry to conrir
."rut"o t]o eoi,e "J*i; ;;;;.i;,';il:l1T T 

a going conc€m' disclosing' as applicable, matters

or*o"^ iiii.i ;;il' ;;*il:1J';.,1:r,;ffiT llH:H:#l[1.,;lT]r,:,::i*j
altemative but to do so



Th€ Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company,s financial reportingprocess.

Auditor's Responsib ity for the Audit ofthe standarone Financial statements.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financialstatements as a whote are free from material misstatement, *h"til;;;;; fii:ior eno., and toissue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable ;;;";;" high level ofassumnce, bul is not a guarantee thar an audit-conduct"a i, 
""_.a-"""" 

-*ltf, 
SAs will alwaysderecr-a materiat misstatemenr when it exists. tr.ltsstatements c;;.";;l;;;;". error and arcconsidered mareriat if. individua v or in rhe aggregate. t;t."uh ;;;;;'i; be expecred loinfluence the economic decisions of urers rak'e-n J, ,rt" tl.i. li,r,'# it"#datone finuncialstatements.

As part ofan audit in accordance with SAs, we erercise professional judgment and maintainprolessional skepricism throughout rhe audit. We also:

o Identi$, and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone financialstatements, whether due to fraud or€fior, design una p".fo_ uuaii p.ol"ii,". .".pon.ir"to those risks, and obtain audit evidence thaiis .rff,"il;J;;;;;r'ill to pro.,,ide abasis for our opinion. The dsk of nol detecting u rnu,".iuf al..t'ui"r."ni resulting fromfraud is hisher than for one resulring.fiom er";". fr;;; ;"; ;;;;ir"'"oi,*,on, ro.r".r,intentional omissions. misrepresenraiions. or th" 
"*"id. ;;i;,;;;i ;;;;1.

o Obtain an understanding of intemal controls relevant to the audit in order to design auditprocedures that are appropriare in, the circumstances." w" #' j.-J'."rpon.iur" 
ro.expressing our opinion on wherher.rhe company has 

"a"quui. 
iri.;ri ir-ciar conrrorsystem in place and lhe operating eflectivene.. oiru"f, 

"onirof..
o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poricies used and the reasonabreness ofaccounting estimates and related disclosures irua" ty rnunug"."nt.--- 

'-*"'

o Conclude oh the appropriateness of management.s use of the going concem basis ofaccounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a m-ateiial uncenaintyexists related to events or conditions that muy-"uo ,ignifi.;d;ui on',i"'uuill,y of,f,"
!:Tl-I a continue as a going concem. if we co-nclude ,fr"t-"'rn"r.rilf uncertaintyerrsls, we are required to draw attention in our auditor,s report to ttre-.eLt;a aisclosuresin the Standalone financial statements or, if sucfr aisciosuies a." iruj"qiri", to ,oaifyour opinion. Our conclusions are hased on the audit evia.r". 

"ii"ir.a'Jpi" ,r," a"* 
"rour auditor,s report. However, future events or conditions 

^uy "urr" 
ile Company tocease to continue as a going concem.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone financialstatements, incruding the discrosures, and whether,rr" s,"rJ"ilr" 
"ir"r"i"r 

statementsrepresent the underlying transactions and events i" " ;;;;'t#-;hieves fairpresentation.



Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,individuatly or in asgresate. makes it probable th"t th" ;;;;;;;; a""irioi. or u ."u.onutryknowledgeabie user of the financial statements may be influenced, *" i"r.ia". quantitativematerialir) and quarirarive facrors in ri) pranning rrr.i '".p" "i"r, *aii *"i'"ra in evaruaringthe rcsults of our worki and (iir r., .,aiuate th; 
"ff""t 

;f;;y ;;;;i;j".].lat"."rt, in tt"financialstatemenr(

We also communicate \^ ilh lhose charped with goremance regarding. among other maners, theplanned scope and liming of rhe aud iiand. s ignificanr urair r,'nairgi. i.,"irain"g *y .ignln"unrdeficiencies in inremal conlrol lhat \ e identif dr.rring our audit.

We also provide rhose charged wirh sovemance with a statement that we have complied withrelevant ethical requirements reearding independen"", *J 
'i.-"...nrric'# 

with them allrelationships and other maners thai .r, rea.oniUy l" tt orgtt to b"* oni iini.p"ra"r"", 
"rawhere applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
l. As required by the Companies (Audiror,s Report) Order,2016 (,lhe Ordet,) as amended, issuedby the Cenlral Covemmenl of lndia;n t.*, of.rU_.."ilon r]f]"f S".,.'" fl:ot.rheAcL\ae

sive in the Annexure .A, 
a statemenr on the mr*.;;;;t;,; ;; ;;;;ii.-i 

"r'0, "r,r," 
o.o*

2. As required by Secrion 143 (3) ofthe Act, we report that:
(a) we have sought and obtained ar the information and expranations which to the best ofourknowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;
(b) In our opinion proper book ofaccounts as required by law have been kepl by the Company

so far as ir appears from our examination ofrhose books_
(c) The Balance Sheet, rhe statement of profit and Loss and the Cash flow Statement dealt with

by this Report are in agreement with the books ofaccount.
(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the AccountingStandards specified under Section ul of rhe Act, ;;rJ;j,iil; i''oi t" cornprnt".(Accounts) Rules, 20t4;

(e) On the basis of the written renre<entations received from the Directors as on 3l March, 2021rat en on record by the Boari or. Direcrors. ,"". 
"r 

,i; ;i.".;;.;';;"oio",i,o.a 
^ on ;,,

X"1'*,ir:'' 
liom beins appoinred as 

" 
ai,."ro, in r.*iois.ilion ioiii',Ii,r," co.r",,,",

(0 With respecl to lhe adequacv o[the Intemal controls over financial reponing ol the Companyand rhe operaring effecriveness ofsuch conrrols . ,"f.;,;;;;;;;;i.;oni,l- onn.r*. 
".and

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in rhe Auditor.s Reporl in accordance withRule 1 l of the companies (Audit and Audirors) Rules, 2014, i; ou;-o;ion ]ia to the uest orour lnformation and according lo lhe explanarions gi!en lo us:



i.

Place: Ranchi

Dated: o8 llr l2o2

For V. Rohatgi & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 000980C

,ll.

The Company_has disclosed the impact ofpending litigations on its financial position
in its Standalone financial statements - Refer Noie 2.27 to the Sta;dalone
financial statementst

The Company ltas made provisions, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards for rnaterial forcseeable losses on long term iontracts and the
company did not have any derivative contracts.

The Compan) has no amounl thar is required lo be transferred to the Inlesrcr
Education and Protection Fund.

€:--;'<'trl.l-
Sonika Thapa

Partner
M.NOi 411850

UDIN: r, 4 llesoA*q A Fg I I \



"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditor's Report
(Referred to in paragraph I ofour Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements)

(i) In respect ofits fixed assets:

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing in most cases, fulr particurars incruding
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed asseh ofthe Company hav€ been physically verified by the management once in the year
in a. phased manner. In our opinion, rhe period of verification is reasonable hiving regard to theiize
of the company and the nature of ia business. No material discrepancies have be-en n-oticed on such
verification.

(c) The Company does not own any Immovable hoperty. Therefore the provision of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(ii) In respect ofphysical verification oflnvemory:

(a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management with reasonable frequency
during the year. In certain cases, the stocks have beeri verified on the basis of visuar
survey/estimates.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
maintained proper records of its inventory. No material discrep;cies have been noticed on
verification between the physical stocks and the book records.

(iii) In our.opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured. to companies, frrms, rimited liabiriry partnership or oth;r parlies
listed in the Regisler maintained under Seclion lgb ofrhe Companies nct.20lj.'

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied
with the provisions of section I85 & 196 ofthe companies act,-2013 in respect of roans, investrnens
guarantees and security.

(v) According to the information and expla.nations given to us, the company has not accepted any public
deposits during the year which requires.the compriance with the prorisions of sections ?3 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2Ol3 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rule;,
2015, as amended.

(vi) In our opinion, the prescribed accounts and records pursuant to the Rules made by the central Govenment
for the maintenance ofcost records under section l4g(l) offhe Compani.s n"t'2013, 

".e 
co.mer.u.ate

with the size and nature ofbusiness.

(vii) According to the infomation and explanations given to us in respect ofstatutor] dues:

The.Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutorJ dues, including
Provident Fund, Income-tax, Goods and Service Tax, Valu; Added taxes, Cess ina other Statutory
Dxes- with the appropriate authorities excepl in the case ofTDS, *nere ttrere i, iorn" a"f"y in
deposit.



(a) Accordinp to the information and eyntanarions g^iven lo us. there are no undisputed slarutory duesoutsranding for a period of more rhan ;ix monrhs'liom rhe aare they becam. prffi. 
^ 

p., U*f., ofaccounts as at 3lsiMarch, 2021,:

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us , there are disputed statutory
dues which have not been deposited;s ar j t.'filarcfr ZOZ r, as given f,.rii" U"f"*,

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, as at 31,, March 2021,the Company has not defaulted in repayment oi dues to financial instiiut-i-or., UarLs o, gor"mm.ntduring the year.

(ix) According to the information & explanarions given by the management and the audit proceduresperformed, the lompany has not raised mone), Ov *"v 
"f 

iriii"i p'"iiic oder o. turther puUIic offe.including debt instruments. rn our opinion, th. t.* toun h", u..n'uppiiei ior ttre purpose for wtrictrthey were raised

(x) To the best ofour knowledge and beliefand according to the information and explanations given tous,.no material fraud on or by the company has beerinoticed o. a"po.t"d au.ing th" course of ouraudit

(xi) In our opinion, rhe company is not required ro compry with the provisions of section | 97 read withSchedule V of the Companies Acq theiefore rh. O.a.i i. not uppii"ubf.'to tf,i Co^puny.
(xii) ln our opinion. lhe company is nol a Nidhi Company. Therefore the provisions ot.paragraph 4(xii.) otrhe Order are not applicable to the ( ompanl.
(xiii) In our opinion, alr transactions with lh€ rerared parries are in compriance with section r77 & rgg ofthe companies Act, 2013 and the derails have Oi,"n air"for"a iniir'" rinu-n"iui stut"."nt, u. r.qrl,"aby the applicable accounting standards.

Nature ofDues

Value Added Tax



(xiv) Based upon the audit procedure performed and the information and elplanations given by themanagement, the company has not made any preferential allotment or prlvaie placemeni ofshaies orfully or partly convertible debentures durir* it 
" 

y.u, una". ,.ui.*. i"""rli"gfy, the provisions ofParagraph 3(xiv) ofthe order are not appricaible rott" co.p-y ana h*"J-n-ot 
"o.."nt"o 

upon.(xv) Based upon the audit procedure performed and the information and explanations given by themanagement, the company has not entered into any non cash transactiois with the directors orpersons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph :1xvy of the Order are notapplicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.
(xvi) ln onr.opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45lA ofthe Reserve Bankof India Acq 1934 and accordingly, the provisiJns 

"f 
p".;g."ph-3i;; of the Order are notapplicable to the Company.

ror V. Rohatgi& Co
Chrrler€d AccouDtanrs
Firm Registrarion No.: 00O98OC

fa+,(-?t]
Sonika Thapa
Partner
M.No: 4l1850
UDrN: 2lrrl !83;04rAAA

Place : Ranchi
Dated: ogtr r1102{

FE



"Annexure B,-to the IDdep€ndent Auditor's repod of even date on Standalone Filancial
StatemeDts ofExcel Venture Corstruction privaie Limited

Report on Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) ofsub_section 3 ofsection 143 ofthe
Companies Act,2013 (..the Act ')

we have audited the intemar financiar contrors over financial rcporting of Excer venture co[struction
lrivate,Limited {\he company"tas-on _Jls, March,202l in conjunctio-n *itt-o* u,ia]t ortf," Sruna"ton"
flnancral statements ol lhe compan) for Ihe ]ear ended on lhat date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

II::*ry"t': managemenl is responsible for establishing and mainraining inlemal tinanciat conlrols
Dased on lhe rnlemat conlrol over financial reponing crileria established by t-he company considering rheessential components of intemar control sraiea in the cuidance Nore o'n'auaii Jitnt".ur pinun"iut
controls over Financiar Reporting issued by the Institute of chartereJ e"."r""". of India. Theseresponsibilities include lhe de_sign. implemenElion and mainrenance of 

"a.qr"ie 
,nte.nut nr_ci"t

:_"ll:::]: ]11,,y." operalng efieclrveiy ,or ensuring the orderty and efficient conducl of its business,
mcruorng,aoherence to company.s.policies, the safeguarding ofits assets, the prevention and detection oi
jllr^l1^rll,-"I-?T,'11. ,"curacy and compteteness ofthe accounting records, and the timely preparation ofrelaDre Itnancrat lntormation. as required under lhe companies Act, 2013.

Auditors Responsibility

our responsibiliry is to express an opinion on the company's intemal financial contrors over financial
repontng based on our audit. We conducred our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on ALrdit ofIntemar Financiar contrors ov€r Financial Reporting (the "Guidance N",gi--a'ir* standards onAuditinS, issued by ICAI and deemed to be presiribed-under section f+:tfOioiif," 

"o.prni"s 
Act. 2013.to the extent appticabte to an audit of intemal financial controls, b"th ilpii""bi;-t; ;'"rdi;.il;;;i

Ili"l"q q:*-t.. 
3ad. 

both issued by the Instirute of Charterei Accouil;t ;i I"d; Those standards
ano.rne uurdance Note require that we comply jr ilh erhical requiremenB and plan and perform the auditto obtain reasonable assumnce about whether idequare intemal financiai 

"""tr,il" "*. fi**i"i"p"*"g
was established and maintained and ifsuch con!.ols operated effectively in att materiai .espects.

Our audit involves performing procedures ro_obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe intemalIlnancial conlrols syslem^orer financial reponing and their opera,irg .ff".li;.r"o 6ri ,udil of inlemal
"ancrar 

conrrors o\er irnanciar reponing incruded obtaining an understanding of inremar fin,cial
:::I:f-:"..J^ 1Tl:rl rlponing. assessing rhe risl^rhar a m-arertat oeatness &isis. ana tesring andevaruarng lhe oesrgn and opemrinB elrectiveness of inremal conlrol based on rhe assessed risk. Theprocedures selected depend on the auditor,s judgment, including the ass""r*eni oiihf,.ist, ot rut".iut
misstaiement ofthe financial statements, wheaherlue to fraud or-enor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis forour audit opinion on the Company,s intemal financialcontrolsystem ove. h rir.i"i *pi.ti"g.



Meaning oflnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company,s intemal financial control. over fmancial reponing is a p.ocess designed to providereasonabte 
-assuance 

regardins the reliabitity of financiat "ree;;i;;iit;;;"tion 
of financialstatement for exemat purposes in accordincg *i,f, g*"iirry 

"i"-"piJ"r"i.Y"iirg principles. Acompany's intemal financiat conrrot over.finan.i"t *p"niri;r"i,1o* iiJ.""poii"'iii'Lo pro".aur".,tu,(1) pertain to the rnaintenance of records thal m .!*;'ui"-a"i"rr,"r""'_i"""iry Tnl fairty reflect thetransactions and dispositions of the assers of *re company; (i;;;td;;j.;;," assurance thattransaclions are recorded as necessar\ ro p.,.rr p..p"lutiln ;T #;il#"i;;:,"r sraremenrs inaccordance wirh generary accepted a;counling. principres. -a,r,".*"iii. -jlrfjendrrures of thecompany are.being made onty in accordance *irt 
"rtr,L.i^tior. 

"oi;;;il"#;;;a 
directors ofthecompany; and (3) provide reasonable assurance *g*aing p..u"riion oi ii.""fy'i"i""ri"" ofrn"rrf,..i."a

l:,H:,ji,Il#;:la*"sirion 
of rhe company.5 assers rhir'courd have a mai.iui 

"ri."i 
on ,r,. s,u,a,ron"

Inherent LimitatioDs oflnternal Finucial Controls over Financial Reportirg

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reponing, including thepossibitiry of corusion or improper manasem€nt ",;il.;i;;;;;. ;i.ill,'"r;.!LI.r""o 0r.,"....or lraud may occur and not be derecle.t Also. p.;."rion. of 
"nf'erutJui-lon 

'oiii,i' 
int"n]"f nn"n.iufco_ntrols,over financiat reponins ro furure period;;"',rbr;;,;il;;;;fi;# ii"-ciat contror overrrnancrai reponing may become inadeouate because 

"-f "mg* i" "o"aiii.",io.'iirr tf," a"gr"" ofcom pl iance u ilh the pol ic ies or procedures ma) deleriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, thecompan) has. in atr mareriat re5Decrs. an adequare inremat i;;;i"i;;;;i;'r;#m orer financiatreporrins and such inremar financiir conrrors ovel.nr*.;"i [p"irie ;* lo.lri,r? ]'ii.,,"",, * 
", 

,,.,March, 2021, based on the intemal controts over financial reportinpfcrirerla estabtiiheJ Uy ttre Companyconsidering the essenrial comDonenls ofinieinal c.".or .aui.l i" ii? cria-"" i""i. o'r'oro,, 
"rrnr.."rFinanciat controts over Finaniiat Reponing issuea tv ,r," l"",ii* 

"ict",iJ"i"e"ii",,i*o orrrai,

For V. Rohatgi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 000980C

a-.-;aL7
Sonika Thapa

(Panner)
M. No.: 4l1850
uDtN: 2t 4t t&soA*+Ap E 6S I L
Place: Ranchi
Dated Oglttl2o2)



EXCEL !'ENTURE CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
A.IO4, SYMPHONY APARTMENT , PI.OT NO, 9, NEAR SAI{ANAND CHOWK

HARMU, RANCHI . 834002

r*" .t:oro ,"7",,"a oitui piiiii@iiVi oJdt,ii
In Terms of Our Separate Repo.t of Even Dale
For V. Rohalgi & Co
Chan€red A€countanls
FRN:000980C

€-.-a1th
(Sonika Thapa)

M.No.4l1850
upb N )' 2t 4 r t 6a AAeA F € 6g t 4
o^t , o*lttlc-ot.t

, 
Excel yenture Construction pw. Ltd.for Excel Venture Consrruction privare Limired

_Mfii!-tng o,/reaor
sa4teet

ManaginS Direc0or
DIN:,0115t985

"ffitsfg1ry,n*L,a.
Ritu Thatur -_--,
Director Director

DIN:01022850

BAL NCE S}IE[T AS ON JIST YARCH 2O2I

P,\R'I'I('T L RS Amount iD (O Amouni in (l)

Shr.e Holders' Funds
(a) share Capiral
(b) Res€rve & Surptus
(c) Money received agaiNt share warmnts

Share Applicrtion money pending alotm€nt

(a) Long Term Bonowings
(b) Def€ned Tax Liabiliries
(c) Orher Non Cunent Liabitilies
(d) Long rerm Provisions

Current Liibitities
(a) Sho.t Term Borrowings
(b) Trade Payables
(c) Other Current Liabililies
(d) Short Term Provisions

ASSETS

Non-Cur.ert Assets
(a) Property, Planl & Equipment

(i) Tangibl€ assets
(b) Non Cunent Inv€stments
(c) Lons Term Loans & Advances
(d) Other Non-Cunenl Assets

(a) Cunenl Inveshenrs
(b) Invenrories
(c) Trade Receivables
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalenrs
(e) Orher Bank Balances
(0 Shon Tem Loans & Advances

Other Cunen Assels

10953000

143465864

Nit

1653n7

Nil
57890329
9158351

14205713

Nir

7500000

Nil
NiI

1507212

465 t08
65927557
)0717460

20597841

686s4208
34517154

Nil

NiI
35626820
14993214
1t914625

t4123216
t6245360
2062)936

163t6709
50155159
.ll:16926.1

r.,il

4378708
21502926
16i91183
17083971* c o u n t i n g r a i c i es a n di o re";;7;;;;i



EXCEL VENTURE CONSTRUCTION PRryATE LIMITED
4.104, SIMPIiONY APARTMENT , PLOT NO. 9, NEAR SAHJANAND CHOW&

IIARMU, RANCHT - 8j,(}02

WORKS AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH 2O2T

The Notes rclened ,o abo'"f.rr, *, Inksrrt prit 
"fn;tr d

PARTICUT-ARS
Current Year

Amount in (O

Revenue Iiom Operation (Civit Construclion)

Other Income

Total Rev€nue (I+ )

Exp€nses

Puchases
(Increase)/Decrease i. Inventories
Work Expenses

Employe€ Benefi t Exp€nses
Finance Cost
Depreciation
Oth€r Expenses

lTolsl Erperses { I\O
Profil Before exceptionat and exnaordinar, irems and 

.l 
ax (l I l_tV)

Exceptional items
Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax
Extmordinary Itens

Profit before Tax ( VII-VIID
Tax Expenses

(l) Cunent Tax
(2) Earlier Tax
(3) D€ferred Tax

Profit/ ( Loss) for the period from Continuing operations ( VII-VIII)
Profit( Loss) fiom Discontinuing Op€rations
Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations
Profit(Loss) frorn Discontinuing operation (after tax) (XII-XIII)
Profit ( Loss) for the period (XI+XN)
Eaming per Equily Shares
(l) Basic

20t434t7s

6067006

1809731 t5

5578388

20750t179 18655t50i

101788637

12336917

495964s7

13376682
882112

655996t
4138366

91s57657
(2919s95)
.1r08961i

)4195792
2620910
85265i6
528089t

188679132 l6915l

18822047

4627807
Nil
Nil

l7lg969q

443621',]
2265i'

NiI
14t94240

Nit
Nil
Nit
t4t94240

12.96

12.96

12536945

Nil
Nil
Nil

12536945

I1..15

1t.45Policks and Nores oh Accounts

In Terms ofour Separate Report ofEven Date
For V. Rohargi & Co
Chariered Accountants
FRN: 000980C

Excel Venture Construciion A,/t. Ltd.
ForExcel Ventue Construcrion private Limited

itqnagln8rEpgslr
I

Sanjeet

Managing Director
DIN:0,1151985 ^- .rct !e|rure Lonstruction pvt. Ltd(V-J;JL.),^-t--

Ritu Thakur ----:--:-
Director Diredor

DIN:01072850

*a"Er
(Sonika Thapa)
Panner
M.No. 4l I850
uA,N !-l &,r83DA44-A C €65l4
Place : Ranchi
oate :6Fl1tlaa2a

vI.
VII.

VIII.
IX.
x

xl
XII
XIII
XIV
xv
XVI

219
2.20
2.2t
2.8



Cash now rrom oorarins-A;;ilie;
Nel Proflt a5perPrcUt& Lo$ A.count
Adiustments fori

Prcvkion for ircome rs

crruiiy

Pmfit on Disposal ofFi,(ed deh
Prcfil Frcm Mini Exc€l(Jv)

Op€rrting prcfir befo.e Working Capiral ChatrSes

Adiustmenc for:
Involods (wo* in pogres)

Shon Tm Loes & Advoe
Lotrg Tenn lran & Adve@s
Oths Curent Aseri
Tade & Orher payable

Ca.h generated from Openring Acriviri€s

NeI esh frcm Ope.adng A.tivnies

Crrt lor lrom lnve.tinq Adiviti.s :
Purchas€s of Fixod Ass€rs
Prc.eeds f.om Sale ofFix€d 6seis
Investneni in Fd. /Cxhe^
PIl)@d ftom Maturiry of FDR

Ner Cah from Invsring Activiris

Cr.t flow from Finrncinq Activiti.s :
Repaymenl ofsecured Loe
Repalment of Unsecured Lod

N€t cash from financingActiviries
Net decrc&!€ in Cash & C6h EquivalenB
OpeDing Cdh & Csh Equivalenrs

schedule'2. I 3' of Balance Shet

6559961

8821I2
4527a07

Nir
79905

66000
(378971)
(892704

l0t

12336917

(734r007)

152423

98521t0
1079030

14194240

22036725

24t33503

499000

19337377)
2072000

7733

crosing casr & cuhEqiiiifrE
(As per schqdule'2. t3,ofaalmce shel

rccounting Policies and r,tore:;;;;;;E

EXCEL VENTURE CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
AJO , SYMPHONY APARIMENT , PI-OT NO, 9, NE?IR SAH]ANAND CHOWIq

HARMU'RANCHI.&!oo,

CASH ILOW ST;\ EMf,NT FoRTHI' YEARENDtrDSIsT MARCH,2O2I

r t e s c n e a u t e s n r 
", 

rc a iiiiiiiifr iiidEiii
ln Tems ofour S.ptuate Report

Chartered A@unhnls
FRN:0009E0C

Q;+acnl
(SonikaThAa)

M.No.4l1850
uDrN: 214 lftro

For Exel venture Construcrion privare Limired

[xcel Venture Construction Pvt' Ltd'

DIN:0l.16rii8. r,iu|i anl,"truLtion Pvt. Ltd.

Q-i'-trJ""-r_
Ritu Thalor

DIN:01072850

DirectorD" , Oglt)eo2|

FEI*1tl



Excet Venture Construction private Limited

"",'''Xifil5; iI, i.1l]"ilitjli;
Ha.mu, Rancht-834m2

Siqnificant Accountine policies and Notes on Accounts:

ComDanv Overvi€w:
The company is into the business of civil construction and real estate Development.

1. Sisniflcant Ac.ountinq pollcies

1.1.Basis of orcparation of financia I statement
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with lndian Generally AcceptedAccounting principles (GAAP) under the historical cost conventjon on if," 

"..ru"f 
Uri.. CaOpcomprises mandatory accounting standads as prescribed Oy ttre Comfaiies (Accounting

standards) Rutes, 2006, the provisions of the companies Act, iorg. o.i.J;;e poticies havebeen consistently applied except where a newly issued accountinS stand"iJ i, iriti"lfy ,aopt"aor a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a cha-nge in the aicounting policyhitherto in use.

1.2.Use o, Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management tomake estimates and assumptions that affect the reponed barances of as:"i. 

"ni-ri"oiri 
i", 

"nadisclosures relating to contingent liabiljties as at the end of financial s,"i".*i, 
""U 

*p"n"Uamounts of income and expenses during the period. An example ot suctr estimates inctuaes
income taxes,

Accounting estimates courd change from period to period. Actuar resurts courd differ from thoseestimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware ofchan8es in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in est-im"t". 
"i" 

rutt"Aua in tt"financial statements in the period in which chang", 
"r." 

rn;d" ,na, ; ."i"r'*li,f,-"ir. 
"n"o, "."disclosed in the notes to the financialstatements.

The Management periodically assesses using, external and internar sources, whether there is anindication that an asset may be impajred. An impairment fos i, iu.oenlr"i'r;i"r."r"r.,t"
carrying value of assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The r.".or"r"UtJ"iorri i, r,igf,"r. otthe asset's net serrin8 price and varue in use, which means the present r"ir" orir," ir,ur"."rr,flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset 

"na 
it. 

"r"nir"t 

-airpoa"f. 
animpairment toss for an asset is reversed if, and only if, the reversal can be JatJ oi;ectivety toan event occurrinB afterthe impairment loss was recognized. The carrying amount oian asset isincreased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amot n; doe, nii exceea tnecarrying amount that would have been determined net of any accumulated 

"ro.tirrtion 
o,depreciation)had no impairmeht loss been recognized forthe as;ets in prio, y""*. 

-



Excet Venture Construction privare Limited
Regd Otfie: A-104, Sympho.y Apartmenr ,

Aot No_9, Near$hj and Cho*

1.3. Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue ofthe Company comprjses of
income from contract works, flat development, compensation and interest on deposits.

contracts are recognized in accordance with A€counting
by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of tndia as far as
Revenue from other contracts is recognized as and when

a) Revenue from construction
Standard 7 (Revised) issued
applicable and practicable.
accrued.

b) R€venue from real estate projecG is recognised when it is reasonably certain that the
ultimate collection will be made and that there is buyers, commitment to make the complete
payment. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is
recognized:

Revenue from real estare under development/ sale of developed property is
recognised upon transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership of such
real estate/ propeny, as per the terms of the contracts entered into witir buyers,
which generally coincides with the firming ofthe sales contracty agreements, except
for contmcts where the Company still has obligations to perfo; substantial acts
even after the transfer ofall significant risks and iewards. In such cases, the revenue
is recognised on percentage ofcompletion method, when the stage ofcompletion of
each project reaches a reasonable level of progrcss. Revenui is recognised in
proportion that the contract costs incurred for work performed up to the-reporting
date bear to the estimated total contract costs

c) lnterest on FDR / STDR is recognized on accrual basis. lncome is recognised on a time
proportion basis taking into accountthe amount outstanding and the late applicable.

1.4. Provisions and Continqent Liabilities
A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow ofeconomic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation. provisions are determined by the best estimate of the
outflow of economic benefits required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. Where no
reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contin8ent liability. i disclosure for a
contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that
may, but probably will hot, require an outflow of resources,Where there is a possible obligation
or a present obligation in respect of which the likeljhood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.

1.S. ProDertv, Plant & Eouipment
Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction ress accumurated
depreciation. Cost include purchase price, taxes and dutie, labour cost and directly attributable
costs forself constructed assets and other direct costs incurred up to the date assets is ready for
its intended use.



Excel Venture Construction private Limited
Regd Otflcer A,r04, Symphony Apartnent ,

ptot NG9, Near Sahjanand chowk,
Hamu RanchL334@2

1.6. Depreciation and amortization
The Company has revised the accounting policy for Depreciation of Assets in alignment withSchedule tt of the Companies Act 2013, which became applicable irom f;; aprir, ZOfa.Depreciation is provided on w.D.v considering residuar varu" oi sgr of cort of th" 

"rr",r, 
or".the useful lives of the assets, as specified in Schedule of tne Comganies AA 2013. Assetscosting upto Rs. 5000/- are ftrlly depreciated in the year in wtricn they are puiio use.

1.7.lnventoriB
Direct expenditure relating to construction activity is inventorised. Direct and other expenditureis determined based on specific identification to the constructi; Coli incurrea/itemspurchased specifica[y for projects are taken as consumed as and when in.r.."J7 .".",r"0.

Work-in-proeress - Contractual: Cost ofwork yet to be certified/ billed, as it pertains tocontrad costs that relate to future actjvity on the contract, are recognised as contractwork-in'progress provided it is probabre that they wil be recovered. ioni."ar"r wo.r,in,progress is valued at estimated cost.

l.S.Retirement benefit to emplovees.
> Gratuity

The provision for liability towards gratuity is based on accrual basis at the year end.

l.9.lncome Tares
lncome tar accrued in the same period that the related revenue and expenses arise. A provision
is.made for income tax annually, based on the tax liability computeJ aftui.on,iau.in6 t",allowances and exemptions. A provision is reco8nized if, as a iesutt of a past event, tneCompanyias a present legal obligation that can be estimateO reliaUy, anJia l, irl-b"Of" tf,", 

"n:.y:fl:y:l*:Tit. b:nefits wiI be required to settle the obtieation. proririoniuiJ a"t".rin"a
Dy tne Dest estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to settle the obligation at thereporting date, Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is maal il contingent
liability. A disclosure for a contin8ent liability is also made when there is 

" 
por.iU-tJoO,g"tion o.a present obrigation that may, but probabry wil not, require an outflow'of resources, wtrerethere is a possibre obrigation or a present obrigation in res;ect ofwhich,t" r'r"iir,o'oi or or,no*of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

The difference that result between the profrt considered for income taxes and the profit as perthe Jinancial statements are identified, and thereatter a d"f"rr"d ; ;r;;;; ;, J"i"rr"a t",liability is recorded for timing differences, namely the differences that ofiginate tn oneaccountin8 period and reverse in another, based on the tax effect of the aggreglie amount ottiming difference. The tax effect is catculated on the accumutated timing Jiff".""i" 
",it" *U "fan accounting period based on enacted or substantivery enacted ;gurations. o"i",."a ,a,assets in situation where unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward t'rain"r, ior, 

"rotr, ".urecognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficientfut!re taxable income will be available against which such deferrediax asset a"n t"'.""fi."0.uelerrec, tax Assets other than in sjtuatron of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward
business loss are recognized only if there is reasonable ."rt.i"iv tf,"iii"y, riff iJ reafizea.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed for the appropriateness of their ;espedive carryi



Excelventureconstruction 
j----------------r:ff 1r",fi f I

Ptot No-9, NearSahjanand chowk,

each reporting date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax tiabitities h*" o""rTfl'"i",l,iilt#i
the company has a reSaly enforceabre right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and where the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities aris;to tncome taxes
levied by the same taxation authority

1,10. Earninss oer Share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to
aquity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Diluted earnings pershare are calculated by dividing the net profit forthe year attributable
to equity shareholders bythe weighted average number ofequity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per share.

1.11, lnvestments
lnvertments lhat are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are
classified as current investments. Al other investments are crassified as ron8-term investments.
On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost compiises purchase price
and directly aftributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. lf an investment
is acquired, or partly acquired, by the issue of shares or other securities, the acquisition cost is
the fair value of the securities issued. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair
value determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investmehts are carried at cost.
However, provision for diminution in value is made to reco8nise a decline other than temporary
in the value of the investments. On disposal of an investment, the difference between its
carrying amount and net disposar proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and
loss.

1.12. Cash and Cash Eouivalents
Cash and Gsh equivalent comprises of Cash and balances with banks. The Company considers
all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity ofthree months or ress from the dateof purchases and that are readily convertible to known amount of cash, to be cash
equivalents.

1.13. lmpairment of property, plant & Eouipm€nt.
The carrying Cost of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine whether there
is any indication of impairment of assets. rf any indication exists, the recoverabre varue of such
assets is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized when the carrying cost of assets exceeds
its recoverable value. An impairment loss is reversed, if there hasleen a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount and recognized in compliance ofAS,28.



Excel Venture Construction private Limited
Read Ot ics A-1O4, Symphony Apartment ,

ptor No_9, Near Sahla.and Chowk,
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2. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31't MARCH 2021.

> Amount in the financial statements are prepared in Rupees.

> The previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necessary to
confirm the current year presentation.

2.1 SHARE CAPITAI.

A. Reconciliation of the numb€r of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting

EquityShares
31n March 2021 31!r March 2O2O

Shares at the beginninS ofthe period 1095300 10953000 1095300 10953000

lssued duringthe period Nil Ni Nil Nit

Shares at the end of the Period 1095300 10953000 1095300 10953000

A. Terms/ riBhts attached to EquityShares
The Company has only one class of equity shares heving a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each
hold€r of eq uity sha res is entitled to one vote per share,

The company declares and pays dividend in hdian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the goard
of Directors is subject to approvatofthe shareholders in the ensuing An nua I generat Meeting.

ln the event of liquidation ofthe company, the hotders of equity shares wi be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the company after distribution of a preferentiat amounts. The dhtribution
will be in proportion to the number ofequity shares hetd by the sharehotder.

PARTICT]I,ARS
G)

Authorised C,pital
I 100000 Equity Shares ofRs. l0/-each

Issued. Subscribed. & Pnid Up Capitel
1095300 Equity shares ofRs. l0/- Each

(1)

I I000000 I 1000000

10953000 10953000

1095t000 10953000



Excel Venture Construction private Limited
Regd Ot ce:A lO4,Synphony Aparhenr,

ptot Neg, NearSahjanand Chowk,

B. Detaik ofSharehotder holding more than 5%shares in the Company

Name of Share Hotders



Ercel Venture Construction privat€ Limited
Regd Oiice: 4,104, Synphony Apartfrent,

ptot No-9, Nearsahjanand Chowt,

RESERVE & SURPLUS

Currelt Year
Amount in

oProfit & Loss Accornt
Balance Brought Forward from previous year

Add: Profil during lhe year 129271624

Unsecured Loan from DirecGi

Provision for Leave Encashment

Current Year
Amountin

oLoan Repayabte in Next 12 M;t( CITI Bu"k NA )

TERM

PARTICULARS
Current Year

Arhount in
o

Provious Year
Amount in

(t)
NiI 7500000
NiI 7s00000

SHORT TERM

PARTICULARS Previous Year
AmouIl1in

(r)
NiI 465708
Nil 465708



Excel Vent!re Construction private Limited
Re3d Ofitce: A-1o4, Symphony Apanmenr,

ptot Ne9, Nearsahjanand chowk,

Curretrt Yesr
Amount in

o
Advance against Booking of Flat
Advance Against Booking of Mall
Mobilisation Advance
Expenses Payable
E.P.F Payable

GST Payable

TDS Payable

V. Rohatgi & Co

s421100
121000

NiI
t 91521 I

54728
1304190

146702
195420

2.

PARTICULARS
Current Year

Amount in
o

rrovrslon tor tax (2014-2015)
Provision for Tax (20t 9-2020)
Provision for Tax (2020-2021)

5l4r 689
4436217

4627807

t420s713

2.6

PARTICULARS
l'reyious Year

Amount in
(<)

.100000

12 r000
982 t,128

99801

27361

Ni1
36',761

2I]]00
91s8351 10717160

5 t 1l689
413621'7
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Excel Venture Construction private Limited
ReBd Offrce: 4,104, Sympho.y Apanhent ,

ptot No_9, NearSahjanand Chowk,

2.11 INVENTORIES

Fixed Deposits
Mutual Fmd (SBl)
Mini ExcelJV

I.ONG TERM TOANS & ADVANCES

Eamest Money
Security Deposits
Project Cost (Mall)

Work in Progrcss ( Contmct) & Stock ofMaterials
Finished / Semi Finished / Unfinished Stock (Ftat)

Previous Year
Amornl in

(t)

PARTICT]LARS
Current Year

Amount in
o

Amounl in
({)

3254700
28398919

2863S15

3254700
3825102S

3451715,1 44369264

Previous Year
Amount in

o
More than Six Months ( Unsecur€d . Considered Goods )

kss than Six Months ( Unsecured . Considered Goods )



Excel Venture Construction private Limited
ReBd Oftt.e: A 104, Svmphony Apartment ,

Ptot Neg, NearSahjanand Chowk,
Ha.mu, Ranchi_a34@2

Curr€nt Year
AmouIlt in

o
CASH AT BA]\K
SBI Commercial Branch (Power pack 

) (00000031619058132)
SBI Jamtara-(l 1 048449449)
SBI Khunti (l 1427823270)
SBI Ranchi( I 1049002852)
SBI Samastipur (l 1203586366)
S.B.l Commercial Branch Cash Credir

Cash in Hand

s32735

Nil
2t98

32632

2'.749

11298591

75720

> Closing Balance ofCash in hand

OTHER BANX BAI.ANCES

has been taken as certified by the Management.

2.15 SHORTTERM LOANS &ADVANCES

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Fixed Deposits including accrued Interest (Ner ofTDS ) 14123216

Current Yeir
Amount in

o
Security Deposits

Earnest Money
Time Extension

Current Y€rr
Amount in

G)
Income T&x (2014-2015)

Income Ta\ (2019-2020)

Income Tax (2020-202 I )
Income Ta\ Appeal
GST Input
Prepaid Expenses

Advance Recoverable in cash or in Kind

5287328

4943961

4618992

201000
2667763

909745
1995147

3618125

88713

9921

13281

3lt9
3001t3

2,L4

PARTICTJI,ARS
Current Year

Amount in
o

Amount in
o
2t502926

11123216 21502926

PARTICULARS
l'revious Year

Amount ir
6)

144802s4

300000
l465t06

14932617

Nit
1165r06

16245360 r6397783

2.16

PARTICULARS
Previous Year

Amount in
({)

5281328
4943961

Nit
201000

101l39l
602464

50i7R2*
20623936 17083974



Excel Venture Construction private Limited
Re8d Otfi@: 4,104, Srnphony Apanmenr ,

Ptot No t Near$hjanand chowk,
Ham!, Ranchi-a3ao02

2.30 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

2,31 AUDITORSREMUNERATION

2.32 Additional Note to the Standalone Financial Statements
a) Interest in Joint Venture

As per Accounting standard-27 ' Financial Reporting of lnterest in Joint ventures, the
99Tf1nr'r Share of ownership interest, assets, liabil;i"r, lr"o.", 

"*f"n,"r, 
iorring"n,

liabilities and capital commitments in thejoint venture company, are;i;;;;il

Director's Remuneration
Smt. Ritu Thakur

Profit Sharing

(t in Lakis )

Name of Parq/ Naturc of
llelationship

Profia Yo Nature oI
Trrnsaction

Amount
(Profit after

Tar )

({ ln Lakhs )
Mini Excel JV Joint Venture 40% 8.93



L

2.33 Earning Per Share

ln Terms ofour Separate Report ofeven Date
For V.Rohatgi & Co
Chanered Accountants
FRN:000980C

Excel Venture Construction private Limited
8e3d Offie: A-104, Symphony AFrtment,

plot Ne9, NearSahjanand chowk,
Harmu, nanchJ-334002

Ritu Thakur
Director Director

DIN: Ol072850

po|" E^..t v.nrftc8#r Jurp Copnstnrclion?vt. Ltd.

da,a,rqo-"*"
Sanjeer

Managing Drector

'ffi4L:ryionPvtLtd'

Dated: osl\l,oL.t

l

Net Profit after tax as per Statem;;i;f-profat and
loss attributable to Equjty Sharehotders (in i)
Numb€r of Equity sharer ,."a 

". 
ainorin"to**

calculatin8 EPS ( Nos)

3. Face value per Equjty Shares ( in t)

4. gasic and Diluted EarnirEr p"rStar", (in t)

€*" -?
(Sonika Thapa)
Partner
M.No: 4l1850
UDIN: .1lq ll

Place: Ranchi

€L*l tl



Bothra Nirmal Associates
Chartered Accountants

7/1B, Grant Lane, pt Floor
Shyam Kunj, Room No. - 15

Kolkata -700012.

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR

2020-2021

MIS MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY,

HINOO, RANCHI, JHARKHAND-834002

.. .



7/1B, GRANT LANE, 'SHYAM KUNJ", 1ST FLOOR,ROOM NO-15, KOLKATA-700012
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The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

Basis for Opinion
We conducted oUTaudit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for OUTopinion

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March 2021.

b) In the case of the Statement of Profit & Loss of the Profit to the Company for the year
ended 31st March 2021

c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended 31st
March 2021.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, .

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of .MISMANIKARAN
POWER LIMITED ("the Company") which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, induding a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

TO THE MEMBERSOF .MISMANIKARAN POWER LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

ICAI FIRM'S REG.NO. 322103E

BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statement
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls- that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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111. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us
there was no amount which was required to be transferred to investor
education and protection fund.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts. including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in IIAnnexure A"; and

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act .

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31 March 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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PARTNER
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Place: Kolkata

For BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

,RN :- 322103E

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure B, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of
the order,

BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Auditors' Responsibility

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICA!'). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MIS
MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED Company Limited (lithe Company") as of 31st March
2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Opinion
In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us ,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS



(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, goods & service Tax (GST), duty of
customs, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly
deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As
explained to, us, the Company did not have any dues on account of employees'
state insurance and duty of excise.
7/1B, GRANT LANE, 'SHYAM KUNJ", 1ST FLOOR,ROOM NO-15, KOlKATA-700012
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(iii) The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies,
firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act 2013.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not made any loan and investment covered under the provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Act.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public.

(vi) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us
Provisions of Maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of
the Companies Act, are not applicable to the company.

(ii) As informed, and explanation given to us the company is Trading & professional
member of The CERC and Trades in Electricity hence physical verification of the
same is not possible.

we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets

(b) All the Assets have been physically verified by the management during the year
with a regular programme of verification which in our opinion is reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its Assets. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
examined by us and based on the examination of the conveyance deed provided
to us we report that the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of
land and building are held in the name of the company as at the Balance sheet
date. '

Report on companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2016 ('the order) issued by the Central
Government in terms of section 143 (11) of the companies act 2013 ('the act ") of MIS
MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED (The Company)

ANNEXURE - 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report of even date)

BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Order is not
applicable.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations give to us the.
Company has paid /provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable. .

(xiii) In our opinion and According to the information and explanations given to us the
Company is in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the act, where applicable
for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions .have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) and no term loans during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix)of the Order is not applicable.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by
the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information explanation given to us , the
company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks.
The company does not have any loans' or borrowings from financial institutions
or government and has not issued any debentures.

_,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added
tax, duty of customs, goods & service Tax (GST), service tax, cess and other
material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st March 2021 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
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(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-1 of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
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1T036NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

PARTICULARS
NOTE AS ON 31ST AS ON 31ST
NO. MARCH,2021 MARCH,2020

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS

SHARE CAPITAL 1 34,31,48,000.00 34,14,28,000.00
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 2 68,82,45,442.58 50,43,98,760.11

NON CURRNET LIABILITIES
LONG TERM BORROWING 3 12,75,647.34 -
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES 4 3,01,17,967.00 68,60,58,280.73

'"
CURRENT LIABILITIES
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 5 - 12,93,72,404.52
TRADE PAYABLES 6 75,05,34,471.54 2,29,01,44,293.96
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 7 1,78,43,13,073.01 63,98,78,461.55
SHORT TERM LIABILITIFS 8 6,75,77,683.00 6,39,56,551.00

TOTAL 3,66,52,12,284.47 4,65,52,36,751.87

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
FIXED ASSETS 9
TANGIBLE ASSETS 35,16,81,361.13 22,66,08,046.16
1NTANGIBLE ASSETS 5,05,802.91 8,83,288.95
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS - 6,63,80,774.51

35,21,87,164.04 29,38,72,109.61

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 10 3,92,04,820.74 21,40,41,309.74
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) 1,13,19,985.06 42,15,021.61

CURRENT ASSETS
CURRENT INVESTMENTS 11 5,32,28,045.05 1,04,58,29,568.12
TRADE RECEIVABLES 12 72,46,75,121.49 2,46,19,00,215.88
CASH AND CASH EQUIV ALENTS 13 2,13,55,94,254.03 29,59,86,532.43
SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 14 34,90,02,893.99 33,93,91,994.50

TOTAL 3,66,52,12,284.40 4,65,52,36,751.89

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2021

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002I..
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AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED

For Manikaran Power limitFor Manikaran Power Limited

'Y,""eClor
NAVJEELNG~ KALSI
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN :Q;l652039·power Llmlleu
For MfWKtr\an

~~
ANKI :w'-KARlY Secretary
COMPANY SECRETARY

lT036SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

PARTICULARS
NOTE FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
NO. ENDED 31.03.2021 ENDED 31.03.2020

INCOME
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 15 34,43,87,16,504.89 36,33,68,32,540.11
OTHER INCOME 16 4,95,05,628.65 4,60,73,455.11

TOTAL REVENUE (A) 34,48,82,22,133.54 36,38,29,05,995.22
EXPENSES ~
PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE 17 32,83,67,03,114.57 34,35,54,59,063.43
OPERATING EXPENSES 18 80,59,20,999.13 1,31,84,82,661.09
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE 19 19,45,93,409.72 11,91,02,146.28
FINANCIAL COSTS 20 60,59,987.97 1,47,82,684.93
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 21 6,23,08,773.18 2,78,83,819.68
OTHER EXPENSES 22 33,99,50,446.95 30,50,51,576.94

TOTAL EXPENSES (B) 34,24,55,36,731.52 36,14,07,61,952.35
PROFIT BEFORE TAX (A- B) 24,26,85,402.02 24,21,44,042.87

PROFIT BEFORE TAX 24,26,85,402.02 24,21,44,042.87

TAX EXPENSE:
CURRENT TAX 6,75,77,683.00 6,39,56,551.00
DEFERRED TAX (71,04,963.45) (12,42,792.33)

PROFIT / (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD 18,22,12,682.47 17,94,30,284.20

EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE: 23
(1) BASIC 5.34 5.26
(2) DILUTED 5.34 5.26

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31ST MARCH, 2021

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO,RANCHI-834002



For Manikaran Power Limited

C;:mt. .G - Director

For Manikaran Power Limit0

"Directrv
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Company Secretary

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

PARTICULARS FOR THE YEARENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31MARCH, 2021 31MARCH, 2020

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit I (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 24,26,85,402.02 24,21,44,042.87
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation 6,23,08,773.18 2,78,83,819.68
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets -
Profit on sale of Current Investments (Mutual Funds) (3,32,03,633.25) (2,61,93,890.05)
Finance Cost(lnterest paid) 17,77,876.36 56,99,485.44
Interest income (1,10,15,990.00) (75,19,768.00)

26,25,52,428.31 - 24,20,13,689.94

Operating profit I (loss) before working capital changes 26,25,52,428.31 24,20,13,689.94
Changes in worlOng capital: ..
Adjustments for (increase) I decrease in operating assets:
Trade receivables 1,73,72,25,094.39 (1,19,85,39,493.07)
Short-term loans and advances (96,10,899.49) 1,11,02,455.88
Changes in other current assets
Changes in Inventories -

Adjustments for increase I (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables (1,53,96,09,82242) 1,71,85,29,996.75
Other current liabilities 1,14,44,34,611,46 (23,33,99,916,98)
Short term liabilities 36,21,132.00

- 1,33,60,60,115,94 - 29,76,93,042.58
Cash flow from extraordinary items - -
Cash generated from operations 1,59,86,12,544.25 53,97,06,732.52
Net income tax (paid) I refunds (6,75,77,683.00) (6,39,56,551.00)
Net cash flow froml (used in) operating activities (A) 1,53,10,34,861.25 ' 47,57,50,181.52

B.Cash flow from investing activities
Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including capital advances (12,06,23,827,60) (19,70,29,018.53)
Non Current investmetnts
Current investmetnts 99,26,01,523,07 (1,01,13,59,568,12)
Profit on sale of investments (Mutual Funds) 3,32,03,633,25 2,61,93,890,05
Advances realised 17,48,36,489,00 19,55,58,758,00
Interest received 1,10,15,990.00 75,19,768.00
Cash flow from extraordinary items - -
Net cash flow froml (used in) investing activities (B) 1,09,10,33,807.72 (97,91,16,170.60)

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of equity shares including Premium 33,54,000,00
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 12,75,647.34 -
Proceeds from short-term borrowings (12,93,72,404,52) (7,72,79,897,93)
Finance Cost (Interest paid) (17,77,876,36) (56,99,48544)
Security Deposite (65,59,40,313.73) 67,98,92,628,73
Cash flow from extraordinary items - -

Net cash flow from I (used in) financing activities (C) (78,24,60,947.27) 59,69,13,245.36

Net increasel (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) TOTAL 1,83,96,07,721.70 9,35,47,256.28
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year - 29,59,86,532.43 20,24,39,276.01
Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign currency Cash - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 2,13,55,94,254.13 29,59,86,532,29
Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:

Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet 2,13,55,94,254.03 29,59,86,532.43
Less: Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalents TOTAL - -
as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements
Net Cash and cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements) 2,13,55,94,254.03 29,59,86,532.43

Add: Current investments considered as part of Cash and cash equivalent - -
s (as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements) (Refer Note (ii) to Note 16

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002



M.No. 077814

DATE:O 1 SEP 7021
PLACE: KOLKATA

DIN:01652115DIN:01652039

For .'Jnl ran F

(1J-iIl---_- .{j" Director

For Manikaran Power Lim 6

'}'-¥ Director

NAVJEELLALSI JASMEET SINGH KALSI
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR&CFO

AS PEROUR REPORTOF EVEN DATE ANNEXED

I r Lim

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

Notes:
(i) The Cash Flow Statement reflects the combined cash flows pertaining to continuing and discounting operations.
(ii) These earmarked account balances with banks can be utilised only for the specific identified purposes.

2,13,55,94,254.03 29,59,86,532.43
18,12,973.00 4,61,948.00

TOTAL 10,00,000.00
2,13,27,81,281.03 29,55,24,584.43

2,13,55,94,254.03 29,59,86,532.43

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year'
(a) Cash on hand
(b) Cheques, drafts on hand
(c) Balances with banks
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7) INVESTMENTS
INVESTMENTS ARESTATEDAT COST

6) DEPRECIATION
DEPRECIATION ISPROVIDED ON WRITTEN DOWN VALUE METHOD ON THE BASISOF USEFULL LIFEAS PRESCRIBEDIN
SCHEDULE -II OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

DEPRECIATION ON INTENGABLE ASSETSARE PROVIDED ON WDV METHOD@40%.

5) FIXED ASSETS
FIXED ASSETSARE STATED AT COST LESSACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION. COST INCLUDES RELEVANT OVERHEADS
INCURRED TO BRINGTI--IE ASSETIN USABLECONDITION AND CURRENT LOCATION.

4) CLASSIFICATION OF ASSETS
ALL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES HAVE BEEN CLASSIFIED AS CURRENT OR NON CURRENT AS PER THE COMPANY'S
NORMAL OPERATING CYCLE AND OTHER CRITERIA SET OUT IN SCHEDULE III TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013. THE
COMPANY HAS ASCERTAINED ITSOPERATING CYCLE AS12 MONTHS FOR THE PURPOSE OF CURRENT, NON CURRENT
CLASSIFICATION OF ASSETSAND LIABILITIES.

3) RECOGNITION OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES
i) THE COMPANY GENERALLY FOLLOWS MERCANTILE SYSTEM OF ACCOUNTING AND RECOGNISES SIGNIFICANT

ITEMSOF INCOME AND EXPENDITUREON ACCRUAL BASIS.
ii) REVENUE FROM SALE OF POWER IS ACCOUNTED FOR BASED ON RATES AGREED WITH THE CUSTOMERS AND IS

INCLUSIVEOF TRADING MARGIN.
iii)SALE AND PURCHASE OF THE COMPANY ALSO REPRESENTS SALE AND PURCHASE ON BEHALF OF CLIENTS ON

PLATFORMOF INDIAN ENERGYEXCHANGE.
iv)SALE AND PURCHASE OF THE COMPANY ALSO REPRESENTS SALE AND PURCHASE UNDER BILATERAL

ARRANGMENT INCLUIDING BANKING TRANSACTION.
v) DELAYEDPAYMENT CHARGES FOR SUPPLY OF POWER SUPPLYON GROUNDS OF PRUDENCE ARE RECOGNISED WHEN

RECOVERYISVIRTUALLYCERTAIN.
vi) COMPENSATION RECOVERABLE FROM CUSTOMERS/SUPPLIERS FOR DEFAULT IN PURCHASE/SALE OF POWER IS

ACCRUED AS DETERMINED UNDER THE TERMS OF RESPECTIVE AGREEMENTS AND ACKNOWLEDGED BY
COUSTOMER/SUPPLIER

2) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS HAVE BEEN PREPARED UNDER HISTORICAL COST CONVENTION IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (GAAP) & PROVISIONS OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AS
ADOPTED CONSISTANTLYBYTHE COMPANY.

1) REPORTING ENTITY
THE COMPANY IS A PUBLIC COMPANY INCORPORATED IN 2005 AND LIMITED BY SHARES
(CIN:U45208JH2005PLC011713). MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED IS CATEGORY-I INTER STATE TRADING LICENSEE.
MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED HAS ESTABLISHED ITSELF AS AN ENERGY SOLUTION CONGLOMERATE HAVING
COMBINED EXPERIENCE AND EXPERTISEOF MORE THAN A DECADE IN THE DOMAIN OF POWER, COAL AND GAS.
THE COMPANY IS HAVING ADDRESS OF REGISTERED OFFICE AT MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, P.O.­
HINOO, RANCI--II-834 002, AND HAS CORPORATE OFFICE ATD-21, CORPORATE PARK, SECTOR-21,DWARKA, NEW DELHI-
110077.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002
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13) EARNING PER SHARE
IN DETERMINING BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE, THE COMPANY CONSIDERS THE NET PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS. THE NUMBER OF SHARES USED IN COMPUTING BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE IS THE
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING DURING THE PERIOD/YEAR. IN DETERMINING DILUTED
EARNINGS PER SHARE, THE NET PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS AND WEIGHTED AVERAGE
NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING DURING THE PERIOD/YEAR ARE ADJUSTED FOR THE EFFECT OF ALL DILUTIVE
POTENTIAL EQUITYSHARES.

12) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES ARE GENERALLY NOT PROVIDED FOR AND ARE DISCLOSED BYWAY OF NOTES TO THE
ACCOUNTS.

11) PROVISION & CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
A PROVISION ISRECOGNIZED IF, AS A RESULTOF A PAST EVENT, THE COMPANY HAS A PRESENT LEGALOBLIGATION
THAT CAN BE ESTIMATED RELIABLY, AND IT IS PROBABLE THAT AN OUTFLOW OF ECONOMIC BENEFITS WILL BE
REQUIRED TO SETTLETHE OBLIGATION. WHERE NO RELIABLEESTIMATECAN BEMADE, A DISCLOSURE IS MADE AS
CONTINGENT LIABILITY.

10) CASH FLOW STATEMENT
CASH FLOWS ARE REPORTED USING THE INDIRECT METHOD, WHEREBYPROFIT BEFORE TAX IS ADJUSTED FOR THE
EFFECTS OF TRANSACTIONS OF A NON-CASH NATURE, ANY DEFERRALS OR ACCRUALS OF PAST OR FUTURE
OPERATING CASH RECEIPTS OR PAYMENTS AND ITEM OF INCOME OR EXPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH INVESTING OR
FINANCING CASH FLOWS. THE CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING, INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES OF THE
COMPANY ARESEGREGATED.

9) RETIREMENT BENEFITS TO EMPLOYEE
a) GRATUTITY

THE COMPANY PROVIDES FOR GRATUITY,A DEFINED BENEFITRETIREMENT PLAN ('THE GRATUITYPLAN') COVERING
ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES. THE GRATUITY PLAN PROVIDES A LUMP-SUM PAYMENT TO VESTED EMPLOYEES AT
RETIREMENT, DEATH, INCAPACITATION OR TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT, OF A~ AMOUNT BASED ON THE
RESPECTIVE EMPLOYEE'S SALARY AND THE TENURE OF EMPLOYMENT WITH THE COMPANY. LIABILITIES WITH
REGARD TO THE GRATUITY PLAN ARE DETERMINED BYACTUARIAL VALUATION DONE BY LIC (THE TRUSTEE) AT
EACH BALANCE SHEET DATE USING NEW GROUP GRATUITY CASH ACCUMULATION POLICY. THE COMPANY FULLY
CONTRIBUTES ALL ASCERTAINED LIABILITIES TO THE LIC GRATUITY FUND TRUST (THE TRUST). THE COMPANY
RECOGNIZES THE NET OBLIGATION OF THE GRATUITY PLAN IN THE BALANCE SHEET AS AN ASSET OR LIABILITY,
RESPECTIVELYIN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARD (AS) 15, 'EMPLOYEEBENEFITS'.

DEFERREDTAX

PROVISION FOR DEFERRED TAX LIABILITYOR CREATION OF DEFERRED TAX ASSET (AS THE CASE MAY BE) IS MADE
ON ACCOUNT OF TIMING DIFFERENCES BETWEEN ACCOUNTING AND TAXABLE INCOME THAT ARE CAPABLE OF,
REVERSALIN THE SUBSEQUENT ACCOUNTING YEAR(S).

8) ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES
CURRENT TAX

THE AMOUNT OF CURRENT TAX IS COMPUTED BYAPPLYING THE RATE OF TAX, SURCHARGE AND CESS PREVAILING
IN THE RELEVANT ASSESSMENTYEARTO THE TAXABLE INCOME SO COMPUTED IN PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS
OF INCOME TAX ACT, 1961. AND THE AMOUNT OF TAX SO COMPUTED IS CHARGEDED AGAINST PROFIT WITH A
CORRESPONDING CREATION OF PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX.

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002
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16) SEGMENT REPORTING
SEGMENT REPORTING THE COMPANY IDENTIFIES PRIMARYSEGMENTS BASEDON THE DOMINANT SOURCE, NATURE
OF RISKS AND RETURNS AND THE INTERNAL ORGANISATION AND MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE. THE OPERATING
SEGMENTS ARE THE SEGMENTS FOR WHICH SEPARATE FINANCIAL INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE AND FOR WHICH
OPERATING PROFIT/ LOSS AMOUNTS ARE EVALUATED REGULARLY BYTHE MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY IN
DECIDING HOW TO ALLOCATE RESOURCES AND IN ASSESSING PERFORMANCE. THE ACCOUNTING POLICIES
ADOPTED FOR SEGMENT REPORTING ARE IN LINE WITH THE ACCOUNTING STANDARD 17" SEGMENT REPORTING
"WHEREBY SEGMENT REVENUE, SEGMENT EXPENSES, SEGMENT ASSETS AND SEGMENT LIABILITIES HAVE BEEN
IDENTIFIED TO SEGMENTS ON THE BASISOF THEIR RELATIONSHIP TO THE OPERATING ACTIVITIESOF THE SEGMENT.
INTER-SEGMENT REVENUE IS ACCOUNTED ON THE BASISOF COST PLUS MARGINS. REVENUE, EXPENSES,ASSETSAND
LIABILITIES WHICH RELATE TO THE COMPANY AS A WHOLE AND ARE NOT ALLOCABLE TO SEGMENTS ON
REASONABLE BASIS HAVE BEEN INCLUDED UNDER "UNALLOCATED REVENUE/EXPENSES/ ASSETS/LIABILITIES"
RESPECTIVELY.

15) USE OF ESTIMATES AND MANAGEMENT JUDGMENTS
THE PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IN CONFORMITY WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLES REQUIRES MANAGEMENT TO MAKE ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS THAT AFFECT THE REPORTED
AMOUNTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AND DISCLOSURE OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AT THE DATE OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND THE RESULT!5OF OPERATIONS DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD END. ALTHOUGH
THESE ESTIMATES ARE BASED UPON MANAGEMENT'S BEST KNOWLEDGE OF CURRENT EVENTS AND ACTIONS,
ACTUAL RESULTSCOULD DIFFER FROM THESE ESTIMATES. THE ESTIMATES AND UNDERLYING ASSUMPTIONS ARE
REVIEWED ON AN ONGOING BASIS. REVISIONS TO ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES ARE RECOGNIZED IN THE PERIOD IN
WHICH THE ESTIMATE IS REVISED IF THE REVISION AFFECTS ONLY THAT PERIOD, OR IN THE PERIOD OF THE
REVISION AND FUTURE PERIODS IFTHE REVISIONAFFECTSBOTHCURRENT AND FUTURE PERIODS.

14) INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES
A SUBSIDIARY IS AN ENTITY THAT IS CONTROLLED BYTHE COMPANY. CONTROL IS THE POWER TO GOVERN THE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING POLICIES OF AN ENTITYSO AS TO OBTAIN BENEFITSFROM ITSACTIVITIES.
AN ASSOCIATE IS AN ENTITY OVERWHICH THE COMPANY HAS SIGNIFICANT INFLUENCE. SIGNIFICANT INFLUENCE
IS THE POWER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE FINANCIAL AND OPERATING POLICY DECISIONS OF THE INVESTEE, BUT IS
NOT CONTROL OR JOINT CONTROL OVERTHOSE POLICIES.

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002
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PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020
HDFCS CAR LOAN 12,75,647.34

TOTAL 12,75,647.34 -

3.
LONG TERM BORROWING

PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020

SECURITIES PREMIUM RESERVE
AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 14,54,64,000.00 14,54,64,000.00

ADD:ADDITION DURING TIrE YEAR 16,34,000.00 14,70,98,000.00 - 14,54,64,000.00

SURPLUS (PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT)
BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD FROM
PREVIOUS YEAR 35,89,34,760.11 17,95,04,475.91
ADD: PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 18,22,12,682.47 17,94,30,284.20
LESS: PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT - 54,11,47,442.58 - 35,89,34,760.11

TOTAL 68,82,45,442.58 50,43,98,760.11

2. RESERVES & SURPLUS

.
AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020

PARTICULARS NO. OF SHARES %OFHOLDING NO. OF SHARES %OFHOLDING

NAVJEET SINGH KALSI 1,21,12,230.00 35.30% 1,21,12,230.00 35.48%
JASMEET SINGH KALSI 1,22,05,000.00 35.57% 1,22,05,000.00 35.75%
MANIKARAN POWER SYSTEMS LTD 43,44,990.00 12.66% 43,44,990.00 12.73%
MANIKARAN UTILITY SERVICES COMP ANY LTD 21,17,660.00 6.17% 21,17,660.00 6.20%

3,07,79,880.00 89.70% 3,07,79,880.00 90.15%

D) DETAIL OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5·~ SHARE IN THE COMPANY

C) TERMS/RIGHTS ATTACHED TO EQUITY SHARES
i) THE COMPANY HAS ONLY ONE CLASS OF EQUITY SHARES HAVING PAR VALUE OF RsI0/-.EACH HOLDER OF EQUITY SHARE IS

ENTITLED TO ONE VOTE PER SHARE.

ii) IN THE EVENT OF LIQUIDATION OF TIrE COMPANY,TIrE HOLDERS OF EQUITY SHARES WILL BE ENTITLED TO RECEIVE THE
REMAINING ASSETS OF THE COMPANY,AFTER DISTRIBUTION OF ALL PREFRENTIAL AMOUNTS. THE DISTRIBUTION WILL BE IN
PROPORTION TO THE NUMBER OF EQUITY SHARES HELD BY TIrE SHAREHOLDERS.

PARTICULARS
AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020
NO.OF SHARES NO.OF SHARES

OPENING 3,41,42,800.00 3,41,42,800.00
ISSUED DURING TIrE YEAR 1,72,000.00 -

CLOSING 3,43,14,800.00 3,41,42,800.00

B) RECONCILIATION OF NUMBER SHARES AS ON 31 03 2021

PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020
AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
40,000,000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS. 10/- EACH. 40,00,00,000.00 40,00,00,000.00

(CY - 40,000,000; PY - 40,000,000 EQUITY SHARES)
40,00,00,000.00 40,00,00,000.00

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID-UP SHARES

3,43,14,800 EQUITY SHARES OF RS. 10/ - EACH, FULLY PAID UP 34,31,48,000.00 34,14,28,000.00

(CY - 3,43,14,800, PY - 3,41,42,800 EQUITY SHARES)
TOTAL .- 34,31,48,000.00 34,14,28,000.00

1. A) SHARE CAPITAL

AMOUNTINRS

NOTE NO.

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEARENDED 31STMARCH, 2021

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002
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PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020
CAPITAL ADVANCES - 17,67,97,000.00
(UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD)

SECURITYDEPOSITE 3,92,04,820.74 3,72,44,309.74
TOTAL TOTAL 3,92,04,820.74 21,40,41,309.74

10. LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

9. FIXED ASSETS
-AS PER SEPARATE SHEET ATTACHED.

PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 6,75,77,683.00 6,39,56,551.00

TOTAL 6,75,77,683.00 6,39,56,551.00

8. SHORT TERM LIABILITIES

PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020
STATUTORYDUES 1,64,38,845.79 7,59,36,898.14
CURRENT MATURITYOF LOAN 3,02,821.35 -
ADVANCE FROM CUSTOMERS 1,68,32,89,279.94 44,79,77,321.70
RENT RECEIVED IN ADVANCE 4,00,24,590.81 1,34,31,738.12
DMRCTENENT SECURITYMONEY 1,16,47,167.00 95,49,092.00
LIABILITYFOR EXPENSES 3,02,96,221.96 8,63,27,645.54
OTHER LIABILITIES 23,14,146.16 66,55,766.05

TOTAL 1,78,43,13,073.01 63,98,78,461.55

7. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020
SUNDRY CREDITORS FOR SUPPLIES 68,99,52,507.02 2,18,47,80,717.39
SUNDRY CREDITORS FOR SERVICES 6,05,81,964.52 10,53,63,576.57

TOTAL 75,05,34,471.54 2,29,01,44,293.96

6. TRADE PAYABLES

AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020
PARTICULARS

SECURED UNSECURED SECURED UNSECURED
BANK OVERDRAFT(SECURED) - - - -
CASH CREDIT((SECURED) - - -
FROM OTHERS - - 12,93,72,404.52
TOTAL - - - 12,93,72,404.52

5. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020
SECURITYDEPOSIT 3,01,17,967.00 68,60,58,280.73

TOTAL 3,01,17,967.00 68,60,58,280.73

4. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

TERM LOAN FROM BANK:
Car Loan ofRs. 12,75,647.34/- (P.Y.NIL) from HDFC Bank Ltd is repayable in 60 equal monthly installments of Rs. 39662/­
each commencing from July.2020.Last Installments due in July,2025

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002
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PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020

OUTSTANDING FOR MORE THAN SIXMONTHS
UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD: 35,57,032.92 5,65,02,990.81

OTHERS
UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD: 72,11,18,088.57 2,40,53,97,225.07

TOTAL 72,46,75,121.49 2,46,19,00,215.88

12. TRADE RECIEVABLES

TOTAL CAPITAL PROFIT SHARING RATIO
PARTICULARS

AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020 AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020
i) MIS MANIKARAN NEO METAL I.V.
MANIKARAN POWER LTD - 13,60,568.12 0% 50%
NEOMEATL LIMITED 0% 50%

B) #DETAILS OF INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL OF lOINT VENTURE nvi

PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020

INVESTMENTS IN SHARES - UNQUOTED

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

MANIKARAN RENEWABLESLIMITED - 29,00,000.00
(c.y NIL (P.Y.290000)SHARES, FACE VALUE OF Rs. 10)

SO HERTZ ENERGY PRIVATELIMITED 99,99,000.00 99,99,000.00
(CY 9,99,900 (P.Y. 9,99,900)SHARES, FACE VALUE OF Rs. 10),
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY

SOUTH ASIAN ENERGY EXCHANGE LTD 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00
(CY. 500000 (p.Y. 500000)SHARES, FACE VALUE OF Rs. 10)

MANIKARAN HYDRO PVT. LTD. 99,000.00 -
(CY 9900 (p.Y.NIL) SHARES, FACE VALUE OF Rs. 10)

INVESTMENT IN FOREIGN SUBSIDIARY
MANIKARAN ENERGY PTE LTD. 1,1l,045.00 -
(CY 1000 (P.Y.NIL) SHARES, FACE VAWE OF SGD 2 EACH)

INVESTMENT IN OTHERS

MANIKARAN ANALYTICS LIMITED 40,000.00 40,000.00
(CY 4000 (P.Y.4000) SHARES, FACE VALUE OF Rs. 10)

MANIKARAN POWER SYSTEMSLIMITED - 2,60,50,000.00
(CY. NIL (P.Y.260500)SHARE, FACE VALUE OF Rs. 10)

VAP TECHNOLOGY PVT LTD 4,80,000.00 4,80,000.00
(4800 (P.Y.4800)SHARES, FACEVALUE OF RS. 10)

PRANURJA SOLUTIONS LIMITED 1,75,00,000.00 -
(CY. 1,75,00,000(P.Y. NIL) SHARES, FACEVALUE OF Rs. 1)

AXISLIQUID FUND COLLECTION 1,99,99,000.05 1,00,00,00,000.00
(8,852.683 UNITS, NAV ASON 31.03.2021-Rs. 2,284.5534,MY - Rs 2,02,24,427.05/ - )

INVESTMENT IN JV# - 13,60,568.12

TOTAL 5,32,28,045.05 1,04,58,29,568.12

11. A) SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-B34002
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PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020

ADVANCE TO RELATEDPARTIES (UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD) 48,91,688.11 "2,71,29,358.64
\rlLJ Ii rU,"_L J.'L,,-.._, V L.:..l\..n.UI-,.L u .....'-r1..)J.J. \Jl\' U'rj

VTT\.Tn\

OTHER ADVANCES
BALANCE WITH REVENUE AUTHORITY 16,39,77,573.50 12,16,20,856.18
SECURITYDEPOSITE 5,84,94,236.30 1,48,99,342.58
PREPAID RENT 87,74,488.70 2,56,12,900.39
ACCRUED INCOME 74,02,443.10 1,27,69,604.25
ADVANC TO PARTY 10,03,56,73030 13,45,75,187.29
OTHERS 51,05,733.98 27,84,745.17

TOTAL 34,90,02,893.99 33,93,91,994.50

14. SHORT TERMS LOANS AND ADVANCES

# NOTES:
1) Fixed Deposits amounting to Rs 5,00,00,0000/ (pY - 5,00,00,0000)having maturity period more than 12 months is kept as lien against overdraIt

facility from State Bank of India.
2) FD amounting to Rs.46,09,16,695/- (PY11,75,26,080/ - ) has been kept as lien against BG from State Bank of India.

PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020

CASH-IN-HAND
CASH BALANCE ( AS CERTIFIEDBYTHE MANAGEMENr) 18,12,973.00 4,61,948.00

Sub Total (A) 18,12,973.00 4,61,948.00
BANK BALANCE
IN CURRENT A/C 1,62,18,64,586.03 12,79,98,504.43
IN FIXED DEPOSITE 51,09,16,695.00 16,75,26,080.00

Sub Total (B) 2,13,27,81,281.03 29,55,24,584.43

CHEQUES ON HAND Sub Total (C) 10,00,000.00 -, 10,00,000.00 -

Total [A + B + C I 2,13,55,94,254.03 29,59,86,532.43

13. CASH &CASH EQUIVALENT

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002
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PARTICULARS FOR THE PERIOD FOR THE PERIOD
ENDED 31.03.2021 ENDED 31.03.2020

INTERESTON FDR'S (TDSRs. 8,35,503/ - PY Rs.7,51,980/-) 1,10,15,990.00 75,19,768.00
SHORT TERMCAPITAL GAIN 3,32,03,633.25 2,61,93,890.05
LONG TERMCAPITAL GAIN 39,64,810.00 -
OTHER RECEIPTS 13,21,195.40 1,23,59,797.06
TOTAL 4,95,05,628.65 4,60,73,455.11

16. OTHER INCOME

PARTICULARS FOR THE PERIOD FOR THE PERIOD
ENDED 31.03.2021 ENDED 31.03.2020

RENT 11,82,83,866.07 6,69,66,025.32
CONSULTANCY FEE - 14,45,000.00
STEVEDORING CHARGES RECEIVED 1,82,30,031.80 -
SURCHARGE ON LATE PAYMENT 6,55,20,093.98 -
OTHER OPERATING BILATERALINCOME . 3,85,72,057.04 1,86,92,055.00
TOTAL 24,06,06,048.89 8,71,03,080.32

C) OTHER OPERATING REVENUE

PARTICULARS FOR THE PERIOD FOR THE PERIOD
ENDED 31.03.2021 ENDED 31.03.2020

ENERGY 31,09,61,5?,201.73 29,39,24,20,622.61
REC/RPO 24,61,98,870.00 3,72,86,64,440.00
SALESTOLLING - 70,49,86,318.90
NATURAL GAS 2,76,30,500.00 -
COAL 2,78,30,65,013.63 2,35,73,03,662.74

TOTAL 34,15,30,52,585.36 36,18,33,75,044.25

B) DETAILS OF PRODUCT SOLD

PARTICULARS FOR THE PERIOD FOR THE PERIOD
ENDED 31.03.2021 ENDED 31.03.2020

SALESOF PRODUCT 34,15,30,52,585.36 36,18,33,75,044.25
MEMBERSFlCIUTATION CHARGES 55,83,204.50 66,75,899.05
ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION FEES 2,94,73,000.00 4,56,80,000.00
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 24,06,06,048.89 8,71,03,080.32
PROCESSING/CONSULTANCY FEES 1,00,01,666.14 1,39,98,516.49
TOTAL 34,43,87,16,504.89 36,33,68,32,540.11

15. A REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
AMOUNTINRS

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KIL.BURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2021

NOTE
NO.



For Manikaran Power LimiteFor Manikaran Power Limit

!'Directo

PARTICULARS FOR THE PERIOD FOR THE PERIOD
ENDED 31.03.2021 ENDED 31.03.2020

DEPRECIATION 6,23,08,773.18 2,78,83,819.68

TOTAL 6,23,08,773.18 2,78,83,819.68

21. DEPRECIATION &AMORTISED COST

PARTICULARS FOR THE PERIOD FOR THE PERIOD
ENDED 31.03.2021 ENDED 31.03.2020

INTERESTEXPENSES 17,77,876.36 56,99,485.44
OTHER BORROWING COST 42,82,111.61 90,83,199.49
TOTAL 60,59,987.97 1,47,82,684.93

20. FINANCIAL COST

PARTICULARS FOR THE PERIOD FOR THE PERIOD
ENDED 31.03.2021 ENDED 31.03.2020

SALARY 18,96,34,170.00 11,48,10,044.00
STAFFWELFARE 49,59,239.72 42,92,102.28
TOTAL 19,45,93,409.72 11,91,02,146.28

19. EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT EXPENSES

PARTICULARS FOR THE PERIOD FOR THE PERIOD
ENDED 31.03.2021 ENDED 31.03.2020

CONSUPTION OF COAL 35,14,713.19 51,87,60,036.10
TOLLING CHARGES - 5,23,98,907.00
TOLLING - OPEN ACCESSCHARGES - 9~35,36,399.15
OPEN ACCESSCHARGES 70,01,08,124.62 55,97,26,193.89
OTHER EXPENSESFOR COAL 6,84,06,141.32 4,83,81,124.95
ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION CHARGES 2,91,33,000.00 4,56,80,000.00
PROFESSIONAL CHARGES - EXCHANGES 47,59,020.00 -

TOTAL 80,59,20,999.13 1,31,84,82,661.09

18. OPERATING EXPENSES

PARTICULARS
FOR THE PERIOD FOR THE PERIOD
ENDED 31.03.2021 ENDED 31.03.2020

ENERGY 30,02,02,09,525.60 28,51,19,66,906.57
RECjRPO 24,61,98,870.00 3,72,86,64,440.00
NATURAL GAS .. 2,76,30,500.00 -
COAL 2,54,26,64,218.97 2,11,48,27,716.86

TOTAL 32,83,67,03,114.57 34,35,54,59,063.43

17. DETAILS OF PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE

AMOUNTINRS

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2021

NOTE
NO.

--~-- ~-------~



For Manikaran Power Limited

rVJ~
r W. lik .. ran PowerIt!ctor

PARTICULARS
FOR THE PERIOD FOR THE PERIOD
ENDED 31.03.2021 ENDED 31.03.2020

OFFICE/ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
- STATUTORY AUDIT 60,000.00 60,000.00
-TAX AUDIT 40,000.00 40,000.00
- AUDIT FEE FOR CFS , 11,800.00 10,000.00
- GST AUDIT FEE 2,67,000.00 -
-STOCK AUDIT - 35,400.00
- AUDITORS EXPENSES 2,900.00 10,100.00

ADVERTISEMENT 3,64,23,383.51 3,00,38,647.86
BANK CHARGES 1,38,68,223.89 1,58,77,937.62
BOARDING & LODGING EXPENSES 9,58,213.39 26,91,452.90
BROKERAGE CHARGE 40,37,195.00 60,77,622.00
BUSINESS PROMOTION 77,94,099.93 27,48,993.43
CAR EXPENSES 8,94,824.55 11,30,616.01
CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY EXPESES 33,10,000.00 14,85,000.00
CONSULTANCY FEES 7,88,05,838.60 6,21,31,560.00
ELECTRICITY CHARGES 72,98,586.95 1,09,06,289.58
DEVELOPMENT COST (SEE NOTE NO. 33) 3,57,10,783.17 -
FOODING EXPENSES 44,18,358.07 38,37,473.11
FUEL & OIL EXPENSES 9,45A83.81 11,53,594.02
LEGAL EXPENSES 45,05,620.00 49,95,575.66
STAFF GUEST HOUSE MAINTENANCE 15,07,481.36 16,14,345.77
INTEREST ON OPEN ACCESS CHARGES 36,13,876.67 84,27,885.50
LIAISONING CHARGES 9,56,718.00 6,34,500.00
MANPOWER EXPENSES 89,18,379.69 29,97,191.00
MEMBERSHIP FEES 65,12,620.00 99,48,308.00
OFFICE MAINTENANCE 51,06,028.93 6,84,236.09
OTHER MISe. EXPENSES . 2,36,65,937.69 2,41,74,044.84
RENT 8,14,24,907.68 7,47,80,068.74
RATES AND TAXES 4,44,669.00 1,21,49,484.00
REP AIR & MAINTENANCE 31,39,804.14 17,31,649.98
SERVER & SOFT. MAINTENANCE 4,49,154.81 2,82,924.97
TELEPHONE EXPENSES 12,85,017.50 13,29,271.35
TRAVELLING EXPENSES 35,73,540.61 2,30,67,404.51

TOTAL 33,99,50,446.95 30,50,51,576.94

22. EXPENSES

AMOUNT IN RS

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2021
NOTE
NO.



For Manikara'1 Power limit

[Y ~ 0

ForManika,fo!

DETAIL OF AMOUNT OF AMOUNT OF
NAME OF PARTIES RELATION TRANSACfION TRANSACfIONTRANSACfION AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020

DIRECTOR'S 1,98,00,000.00 85,05,000.00REMUNERATION

SHRI NAVJEETSINGH KALSI KMP KEYMEN 25,00,000.00 25,00,000.00INSURANCE

RENT - 4,62,000.00

DIRECTOR'S 1,98,00,000.00 85,05,000.00REMUNERATION

SHRIJASMEETSINGH KALSI KMP KEYMEN
25,00,000.00 25,00,000.00INSURANCE

RENT - 4,62,000.00
DIRECTOR'S 1,50,00,000.00 30,00,000.00REMUNERATIONSI-IT.AMRITA KALSI KMP KEYMEN
INSURANCE 25,00,000.00 25,00,000.00

KEYMANAGEMENT PERSONS

22. THE RELATEDPARTYDISCLOSURE.
RELATEDPARTYDISCLOSUREAS IDENTIFIEDBYTHE MANAGEMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ACCOUNTING STANDARD -18 ISSUED
BYTHE INSTITUTEOF CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA

Amount (In Rs.)
Nil
25,06,063

Amount (In Rs.)
Nil

5,77,86,650

31.03.202031.03.202121. FOREIGN CURRENCYTRANSACfIONS:

PARTICULARS
(I) EARNINGS IN FOREIGNCURRENCY
(II) EXPENDITURESIN FOREIGNCURRENCY

Amount (InRs.)
(2,29,93,409)
(71,04,963)
(42,15,022)

(1,13,19,985)

Amount (InRs.)
(40,21,982)
(12,42,792)
(29,72,230)
(42,15,022)

PARTICULARS
TIMING DIFFERENCESIN TAXABLE& ACCOUNTING PROFIT
AMOUNT OF DEFERREDTAX (ASSET)/LIABILITYCREATED
OPENING BALANCEOF DEFERREDTAX (ASSETS)/LIABILITY
CLOSINGDEFERREDTAX(ASSET)/LiABILITY

31.03.202031.03.2021

20. DEFFEREDTAXES (AS- 22)
THE COMPANY HAS ACCOUNTED FOR DEFERREDTAXAS PERACCOUNTING STANDARD 22, ISSUED13YTHE INSTITUTEOF CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA. DEFERREDTAX FOR THE PREVIOUSYEAR HAS BEENACCOUNTED FOR IN THlS YEAR. THE DEFERREDTAX

EXPENSESAND INCOME HAVE BEENRECOGNIZEDAND ADJUSTEDBYPROVIDINGDEFERREDTAXLIABILITYAS UNDER:- ,

EARNING PER SHARE
BASIC

DILLUTED
A)
B)

3,41,42,800 3,41,42,800
942

3,41,43,742 3,41,42,800

Rs. P. Rs. P.
5.34 5.26
5.34 5.26

WEIGHTED AVERAGE OF NO.OF SHARES
FROMOPENING
FROMADDTlON

NO OF EQUITY SHARES (FACEVALUERS.10/-)
AT THE BEGINNINGOF THE YEAR
AT THE ENDOF THE PERIOD

( Figures in Rs. ) (Figures inRs. )
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

18,22,12,682 17,94,30,284.20
18,22,12,682 17,94,30,284.20

NO. NO.

3,41,42,800 3,41,42,800
3,43,14,800 3,41,42,800

23. CALCULATION OF EARNING PERSHARE
PARTICULARS
NET PROFITASPERSTATEMENTOF PROFIT& LOSS
PROFITAVAILABLETO EQ. SHAREHOLDERS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEARENDED 31STMARCH, 2021

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002



For Md Ii aran

EOf/l_-. ()V - Director

fer Liml

DETAIL OF AMOUNT OF AMOUNT OF
NAME OF PARTIES RELATION TRANSACTION TRANSACTIONTRANSACTION AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020

PROFESSIONAL 59,89,013.00 45,17,640.00CHARGESD SCONSULTANTS ASSOCIATES
PAYMENT.. AGIANST FEE 65,34,454.43 40,13,640.00

CONSULTANCY 21,60,000.00FEE
-

RENT INCOME 6,06,492.00 3,23,804.00

MANIKARAN FINVESTCONSULTANCYSERVICESLIMITED ASSOCIATES RECEIPTAGAINST 9,30,296.00 29,983.00RENT INCOME

ADVANCE 91,47,317.70 85,934.73REFUNDED (NET)

KALSIBUILDCONPVT. LTD. ASSOCIATES ADVANCE 1,78,93,536.20REFUNDED (NET)

MAN POWER EXP. 1,03,89,910.00 '34,76,739.00

RENT INCOME 6,89,344.00 3,68,039.00

l\IANIKARAN UTILITYSERVICESCOMPANY LTD ASSOCIATES ADVANCETAKEN
(NET) 21,15,706.00

REFUNDOF 40,71,215.37ADVANCE GIVEN -

RENT (INCOME) 45,39,393.00 29,63,403.00

RECEIPTAGAINST 61,89,728.00 14,23,401.00RENT INCOME

MANIKARAN ANALYTICSLTD. ASSOCIATES REFUNDOF 99,75,473.14ADVANCE GIVEN -
CONSULTANCY

FEE -
ADVANCEGIVEN 29,95,710.84(NET) -

REFUNDOF 3,23,668.64ADVANCETAKEN -

REFUNDOF
ADVANCEGIVEN - 47,29,838.89

MANIKARAN POWERSYSTEMSLTD. ASSOCIATES (NET)
RENT INCOME 6,15,056.00 3,28,376.00

RECEIPTAGAINST 13,81,301.50 3,28,376.00RENT INCOME

REFUNDOF
ADVANCEGIVEN 2,56,93,066.16 39,02,342.60

(NET)
MANIKARAN RENEWABLESLIMITED ASSOCIATES RENT (INCOME) 14,82,862.00 10,43,357.00

RECEIPTAGAINST 31,14,881.20 79,694.00RENT INCOME

ASSOCIATES & SUBSIDIARY

DIRECTOR'S 1,50,00,000.00 30,00,000.00REMUNERATIONSMT. jAGJYOTKAUR KMP KEYMEN
INSURANCE 25,00,000.00 25,00,000.00

PRAVIN LEEABRAHAM KMP ISSUEOF SWEAT 33,54,000.00EQUITY -

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002



SL. AMOUNT AMOUNT

NO. IN FAVOUR OF AS ON 31ST AS ON 31ST
MARCH,2021 MARCH,2020

1.
ADANI ELECTRICITYMUMBAILIMITED 20,00,000.00 20,00,000.00

2. AUROBINDOPHARMA LIMITED 55,00,000.00

CONTINGENT LIABILITYWITH RESPRCT TO BANK GUARANTEE GIVEN

25. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

THE BALANCESSHOWN IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAS RECElVABLEOR PAYABLEARESUBJECTTO WRITTENCONFIRMATION FROM

23. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

(I) AUDITOR'SREMUNERATIONS
-STATUTORYAUDIT 60,000.00 60,000.00
-TAX AUDIT 40,000.00 40,000.00
- AUDIT FEEFORCFS 11,800.00 10,000.00
- SPECIALAUDIT 2,67,000.00
- REIMBURSEMENT 2,900.00
-STOCK AUDIT 35,400.00

3,81,700.00 1,45,400.00

(II) DIRECTORS'REMUNERATION 6,96,00,000.00 2,30,10,000.00

24. BALANCECONFIRMATION

PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
D. S. CONSULTANTS 633076.41(Dr.) 87634.98(Dr.)
MANlKARAN FINVESTCONSULTANCYSERVICEDLTD. - 9471121.70(Dr.)
MANlKARAN UTILITYSERVICECOMPANY LTD. 2629427.26(Cr.) 4'186016.23(Dr.)
MANlKARAN ANALYTICSLIMITED 7058847.04(Dr.) 18684655.18(Dr.)
MANIKARAN POWERSYSTEMSLTD. 437869.50(Cr.) 4707.36 (Cr.)
MANlKARAN RENEWABLESLTD. 40790.40(Dr.) 21210875.76(Dr.)
SOUTH ASIAN ENERGYEXCHANGELTD. 3565044.89(Dr.) 3565044.89(Dr.)
MANIKARAN LITHIUM PVT.LTD. 19700(Dr.) 19700 (Dr.)
50HERTZ ENERGYPVT. LTD. - 55602.37(Dr.)
POWERSOLCONSULTANTS 633076.41(Dr.) 3822519.84(Dr.)

B) CLOSING BALANCE IN CONCERNED ACCOUNT

INVESTMENTIN - 99,99,000.00
SHARES

ADVANCEGIVEN 55,602.3750 HERTZENERGYPVT. LTD. ASSOCIATES -(NET)
REFUNDOF

ADVANCE GIVEN 76,43,043.37 55,602.37
(NET)

MANIKARAN ENERGYPTE LIMITED FOREIGN INVESTMENTIN 1,11,045.00SUSIDlARY SHARES -

SOUTH ASIAN ENERGYEXCHANGELTD. SUBSIDIARY ADVANCEGIVEN 31,15,711.06
(NET)

MANlKARAN HYDROPVT. LTD. SUBSIDIARY
INVESTMENTIN

99,000.00SHARES

MANlKARAN LITHIUM PVT. LTD. ASSOCIATES
ADVANCEGlVEN

(NET) 19,700.00

PROFESSIONAL 59,89,013.00 45,17,640.00CHARGESPOWERSOLECONSULTANTS ASSOCIATES PAYMENT
AGfANSTFEE 65,34,454.43 40,13,640.00

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002



For Manikaran Pow r Limit-or Manikaran Power Lin I

:- 98.04%HOLDING %
INCORPORAnON COUNTRY :- INDIA

:- SOUTHASIAN ENERGYEXCHANGELIMITED
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDARY

NAME

30. THE COMPANY HOLDS 98.04% OF EQUITY SHARES IN SOUTH ASIAN ENERGY EXCHANGE LIMITED, BEING SUBSIDARYOF THE
COMPANY. SEPERATE FINANCIAL STATEMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR THE SUBSIDARYCOMPANY VIZ. SOUTH ASIAN ENERGY
EXCHANGE LIMITED.SOUTH ASIAN ENERGYEXCHANGE LIMITED IS INCORPORATED AS LIMITEDCOMPANY UNDER THE COMPANIES
ACT 2013.

29. THE AMOUNT OF SALEOF PRODUCT UNDER NATURALGAS TRADE FOR RS. 2,76,30,500.00( PY RS. NIL) BEINGTURNOVER ON BEHALF
OF THECLIENTSDONE ON THE GAS EXCHANGEPLATFORM. FURTHERPURCHASEOF STOCKIN TRADEALSOINCLUDEAN AMOUNT OF
RS. 2,76,30,500.00(P.Y. RS.NIL) BEINGPURCHASEON BEHALFOF CLIENTSDONE ON GAS EXCHANGEPLATFORM.

28. THE AMOUNT OF SALEOF PRODUCT UNDER RECTRADE FOR RS.24,61,98,870.00( P.Y. RS. 3,72,86,64,440.00)BEINGTURNOVERON BEHALF
OF THE CLIENTS DONE ON THE ELECTRICITYEXCHANGE PLATFORMS. FURTHERPURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE ALSO INCLUDE AN
AMOUNT OF RS. 24,61,98,870.00( P.Y. RS.3,72,86,64,440.00)BEINGPURCHASEON BEHALFOF CLIENTSDONE ON ELECTRICITYEXCHANGE
PLATFORMS.

27. THE AMOUNT OF SALESUNDER BILETARALTRANSACTION UNDER SALEOF PRODUCT INCLUDESAN AMOUNT OF RS. 1,08,26,96,610(P.
Y. RS. 3,81,37,17,665.5) BEING TURNOVER ON BEHALFOF THE CLIENTS DONE UNDER BILATERALBANKING ARRANGMENT. FURTHER
PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE ALSO INCLUDE AN AMOUNT OF RS. 1,08,26,96,610 ( P. Y.. RS. 3,81,37,17,665.5) BEING PURCHASE ON
BEHALFOF CLIENTSDONE UNDER BILATERALBANKINGARRANGMENT.

26. EMPLOYEEBENEFITS
A) SHORT TERM EMPLOYEEBENEFITS(i.e. BENEFITSPAYABLEWITHIN ONE YEAR)ARE RECOGNISED IN THE PERIOD IN WHICH THE

SERVICESARE RENDERED.
B) POST EMPLOYMENTBENEFITSSUCH AS GRATUITYOF Rs. 14,09,609/- ISRECOGNISEDIN THE BOOKSASPERACTURIALVALUATION

DONE BYTHE ACTURIALVALUERFORCURRENTFINANCIAL YEAR.

3. BIRLACARBON INDIA PVT LTD 20,59,200.00 -
4. BEST - -
5. BIHARSTATEPOWER (HOLDING) CO LTD - -
6. BSESRAJDHANI POWER LIMITED 5,00,000.00 3,29,25,000.00
7. CHHATTISGARHSTATEPOWER DISTRIBUTIONCOMPANY LIMITED - -
8. CHIEF ENGINER (RUVNL),JAIPUR 46,79,89,500.00 -
9. CHIEF ENGINEER/ PPP - 3,37,00,000.00

10. DELHIMETRORAILCORPORATION 7,24,49,858.00 4,95,08,129.00
11. EON KHARADI INFRASTRUCTUREPVT LTD 72,00,000.00 -
12. EXECUTIVEENGINEER (HQ) UPCL - 21,40,000.00
13. GUJARATURJAVIKASNIGAM LIMITED 81,70,000.00 -
14. HARYANA POWERPURCHASECENTRE 1,73,82,000.00 -
15. HEAD POWERPROCUREMENT - 30,46,125.00
16. INDIAN ENERGYEXCHANGE LIMITED 2,50,00,000.00 2,50,00,000.00
17. JAWAHARLALNEHRU PORT TRUSTADMINISTRATIVEBUILDING 34,00,000.00 -
18. KRCINFRASTRUCTUREAND PROJECTSPRIVATELIMITED 3,60,000.00 -
19. LANCO THERMALPOWERLIMITED 6,67,00,000.00 -
20. LAXMIPATIBALAJISUPPLYCHAIN MANAGEMENT LTD. 3,65,000.00 -
21. MAHARASHTRASTATEELECTRICITYDISTRIBuTIONCOMPANY LlMlTED - -
22. NATIONAL HIGH SPEEDRAILCORPO 3,19,33,080.00
23. OFFICEOFGENERALMANAGER (COM) - 2,73,00,000.00
24. PUNJABSTATEPOWERCORPORATION LTD 10,23,21,400.00 25,00,000.00
25. RANCHI SMARTCITYCORPORATION LIMITED 2,73,62,295.00 . -
26. SRACCOUNTSOFFICER(BANKING) 10,59,25,000.00 7,60,30,000.00
27. TAMILNADU GENERATIONAND DISTRIBUTIONCORPORATION LIMITED 47,50,000.00 -
28. THE TATAPOWERCOMPANY LIMITED 10,00,000.00 -
29. TATA POWERDELHI DISTRIBUTION 8,75,000.00
30. THE FAAND CCA/TSPCC/VIDYUT SO - 6,87,50,000.00
31. THE SECRETARYKERALASTATEEL - 5,00,000.00
32. THE TAMILNADUGENERATION AND DISTRIBUTIONCORP LTD - -
33. UP POWERCORPORATION LUCKNOW 19,37,500.00 1,62,62,500.00

TOTAL 92,23,71,753.00 37,24,69,834.00

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI·834002
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JASMEET SINGH KALSI
WHOLE TIMEDIRECTOR& CFO
DlN:01652115

NAVJEET SINGH KALSI
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DlN:01652039

Direcr I

For Marukaran p...". t.;rLimited-or Manikaran Pow r Lim' eo

36. PREVIOUSYEARFIGURESHAS BEEN REGROUPEDAND RE-ARRANGEDWHEREVERAPPLICABLE..

35. SEGMENT REPORTING
ASPERSEPARATESHEETATTACHED.

34. ESTIMATION OF UNCERTAINITIES REALTING TO THE GLOBALHEALTH PANDAMIC FROM COVID-19
DUE TO OUTBREAKOF COVID-19 GLOBALLYAND IN INDIA, THE COMPANY IS SENSITIVEABOUT THE IMPACT OF THE PANDEMIC, NOT
ONLY ON THE HUMAN LIFE BUTALSOON BUSINESSESSACITIVITY,WHICH WILL BE REALIZED AND ASCERTAINEDONLY OVERNEXT
FEW MONTHS. THE COMPANY HASBEENMONITORING THE SITUATION CLOSELYAND HAS TAKEN PROACTIVEMEASURESTO COMPLY
WITH VARIOUS DIRECTIONS/ REGULATIONS/ GUIDELINES ISSUED BYGOVERNMENT AND LOCAL BODIESTO ENSURETHE ~AFETYOF
WORKFORCE ACROSS ITS OFFICES. THE MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS, VIDE NOTIFICATION DATED MARCH 24, 2020 ISSUED A
NATIONWIDE LOCKDOWN TO CONTAIN COVID-19 OUTBREAKAND SAME WAS EXTENDED LATER. HOWEVER, POWER GENERATION
UNITS BEING ESSENTIALSERVICES,WEREALLOWEDTO CONTINUE OPERATION DURING THE PERIOD OF LOCKDOWN. THE COMPANY
HAS MADE EVERY POSSIBLE EFFORT TO SUSTAIN ITS POWER TRADING OPERATIONS AND HONOUR COMMITMENTS UNDER THE

VARIOUS TRADING AGREEMENTS,DESPTEFACING ODDS IN SUSTAINING THE POWER TRADING OPERATIONS. THE COMPANY IS ALSO
CLOSELYMONITORING THE DEVELOPMENTS,ITSOPERATIONS, AND LIQUIDITYAND CAPITAL RESOURCESAND ISACTIVELYWORKING
TO MINIMIZE THE IMPACT OF THIS UNPRECEDENTED SITUATION. THE COMPANY HAS MADE INITIAL ASSESSMENTOF THE LIKELY
ADVERSEIMPACTON ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT IN GENERALAND OPERATIONALAND FINANCIAL RlSKSON ACCOUNT OF COVID-19,
WHICH AS PERTHE INITIALASSESSMENTOF THE SITUATIONDOESNOT HAVEANYMATERLo\LFINANCIAL IMPACTON THE COMPANY.

33. COMPANY IS IN COLLABORTION WITH NEO METAL AND JOINTLY INCURRED EXPENDITURE FOR RESEARCH AND FEASIBILITYOF
PROJECT IN INDIA OR OVERSEAS,CUMULATIVE AMOUNT OF WHICH IS Rs. 3,57,10,783.17.COMPANY CHARGED THE EXPENDITUREIN
PROFITAND LOSSACCOUNT.

:-100%HOLDING %
INCORPORATION COUNTRY :-SINGAPORE

:-MANIKARAN IiNERGYPTELIMITEDNAME

32. THE COMPANY HOLDS 100%OF EQUITYSHARES IN MANlKARAN ENERGY PTE LIMITED, BEINGWHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDARYOF THE
COMPANY. SEPERO\TEFINANCIAL STATEMENTHAS BEEN PREPARED FOR THE SUBSIDARYCOMPANY VIZ. MANlKARAN ENERGY PTE
LIMITED.MANIKARAN ENERGYPTELIMITEDIS INCORPORATEDIN SINGAPORE.
INVESTMENT IN FOREIGN SUBSIDARY

:- 99%HOLDING %
INCORPORATION COUNTRY :- INDIA

:-MANIKARAN HYDROPRIVATELIMITED
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDARY

NAME

31. THE COMPANY HOLDS 99% OF EQUITY SHARES IN MANIKARAN HYDRO PRNATE LlMITED, BEING SUBSIDARYOF THE COMPANY.

SEPERATEFINANCIAL STATEMENTHAS BEEN PREPAREDFOR THE SUBSIDARYCOMPANY VIZ. MANlKARAN HYDRO PRIVATELIMITED.

MANlKARAN HYDROPRIVATELIMITEDIS INCORPORATEDAS PRIVATELIMITEDCOMPANY UNDERTHE COMPANIES ACT 2013.

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002
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For Manikaran ,r Limited

~~

5,90,71,401.02
59,07,140.00
25,99,142.00

6,75,77,683.00

24,26,85,402.02
4,48,96,799.37

5,83,39,721.23
5,90,71,401.02

7,31,679.79

26,88,38,950.00

26,88,38,953.19

For Manikaran Power Limited

tf::ctor

HIGHER OF THE ABOVE TWO
ADD: SURCHARGE @10%
ADD: Heath & E.CESS @4%
TAX, SURCHARGE AND E.CESS

TAX LIABILITY AS PER SECTION 115JB
BOOK PROFIT
18.5% OF BOOK PROFIT

TAXON ABOVE@22%.
TOTAL TAX ASPER NORMAL PROVISION

TAX ON LONG TERM CAPITAL GAIN@20%

TAXABLE INCOME [ROUNDED OFF (to the multiple of ten)]

GROSS TOTAL INCOME

1,10,15,990.00
1,10,15,990.00

42,42,959.612,57,71,850.39

3,00,14,810.00

(5,84,560.67)
62,401.57

34,22,159.09

29,00,000.00

3,32,03,633.25

22,09,60,931.00

4,07,24,972.95
1,10,15,990.00
39,64,810.00

3,32,03,633.25

30,98,70,337.20

24,26,85,402.02
33,10,000.00
14,09,609.00
1,56,553.00

6,23,08,773.18

INCOME FROM OTHER SOURCES
ADD: INTEREST ON FD

MANIKARAN POWER SYSTEM
SALE CONSIDER AnON
LESS INDEX COST OF ACQUISATION
(26050000 X 317)/254

SALE OF SHARE
MANIKARAN RENEWALS
SALE CONSIDERATION
LESS INDEX COST OF ACQUISATION
(5000 X 10 X 317)/254
(285000 X 10 X 317)/264

CAPITAL GAIN
SHORT TERM CAPITAL

LESS: DEPRECIATION AS PER INCOME TAX ACT' 1961
LESS: INTEREST ON FD
LESS: PROFIT OF SHARE
LESS: GAIN FROM MUTUAL FUND

PROFIT AND GAIN FROM BUSINES OR PROFESSION

PROFIT AS PER STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
ADD: CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY EXPESES
ADD: PROVISON FOR GRATUITY
ADD: DONATION TO BECONSIDERED SEPERATELY
ADD: DEPRECIA nON AS PER COMPANIES ACT

AMOUNT

COMPUT AnON OF TAXABLE INCOME FOR THE ASSESSMENT YEAR 2021-22

INCOME FROM BUSINESS OR PROFESSION

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002



For Manikaran Power Limited

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
(Computed pursuant to the rate of income tax prevailing for the assessment year 2021-22)

(1,13,19,985.06)CLOSING DEFFERED TAX LAIBILITIES/(ASSETS) AS ON 31.03.2021

(42,15,021.61)ADD:- OPENING DEFFERED TAX LAIBILITIES/ (ASSETS) AS ON 01.04.2020

(71,04,963.45)DEFFERED TAX (ASSETS)/LIABILITY CREATED

(Computed pursuant to the rate of income tax prevailing for the assessment year 2021-22)

(2,29,93,409.23)TIMING DIFFERENCE

4,07,24,972.95DEPRECIATION AS PER INCOME TAX ACT

6,37,18,382.18
6,23,08,773.18
14,09,609.00

TIMING DIFFERENCE IN ACCOUNTING & TAXABLE PROFIT
DEPRECIATION AS PER COMPANIES ACT
PROVISION FOR GRATUITY

Amount (in Rs)
COMPUTATION OF DEFERRED TAX FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2021

13,95,613.16
6,61,82,069.84

1,50,00,000.00
5,11,82,069.84

LESS: ADVANCE TAX
LESS: TDS/TCS

NET TAX PAYABLE

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002




